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FORM NO. AOC-4 XBRL Form for filing XBRL document in respect 
of financial statement and other documents 
with the Registrar 
  
 

English Hindi           Language

[Pursuant to section 137 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and rule 12(2) of the Companies  
(Accounts) Rules,2014]

Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

(a) * Corporate identity number (CIN) of company

(b) Global location number (GLN) of company

(a) Name of the company

1.

(b) Address of registered office of the company

e(c) -mail ID of the company

NYSSA CORPORATION LIMITED

Office No: 002, Gulmohar Complex, 
opposite Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon(E) 
Mumbai 
Mumbai City 
Maharashtra 
400063

Pre-fillL70101MH1981PLC024341

Authorised capital of the company as on the date of filing (in Rs.) 52000000.0

Number of members of the company as on the date of filing 94

Financial year to which financial statement relates

(DD/MM/YYYY) (DD/MM/YYYY)

4.(a) Date of Board of Director's meeting in which financial statements are approved

01/04/2023 31/03/2024From To

30/05/2024 (DD/MM/YYYY)

2.

3.

*

*

*

Note- 

-All fields marked in  are to be mandatorily filled.*

NY***********IL.COM

4.(b)(i) Nature of financial statements Adopted Financial statements
*

(iii).  Yes  No  Not applicableWhether provisional financial statements filed earlier

(iv). Whether adopted in adjourned AGM  Yes  No  Not applicable

5.(a) Whether Annual General Meeting (AGM) held  Not applicable No Yes

 (b). If yes, date of AGM 30/09/2024 (DD/MM/YYYY)

(c). Due date of AGM 30/09/2024 (DD/MM/YYYY)*

(d). Whether any extension for financial year or AGM granted   Yes  No*

Whether Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable  Yes  No6.(a) *

6. (b) Whether financial statements have been drawn on the basis of  * AS Taxonomy Ind-AS Taxonomy
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Type of Industry Commercial & Industrial7. *

Whether consolidated Financial Statements are also being filed    Yes  No8. *

9.(a) In case of a government company, whether Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG of India) 
has commented upon or supplemented the audit report under section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

 Yes  No

 Yes  No

Whether CAG of India has conducted supplementary or test audit under section 143(d).

10. Whether Secretarial Audit is applicable  Yes  No

11. Whether detailed disclosure with respect to Director's report Sec 134(3) is attached  Yes  No

*

*

Attachment(s)

(1) XBRL financial statements duly authenticated as 
per section 134 (including Board's report, auditors'  
report and other documents)

Attach

XBRL document in respect Consolidated financial 
statement

Attach(2)

Statement of subsidiaries as per section  
129-Form AOC-1 (To be attached in respect of 
 Foreign subsidiaries)

Attach(3)

AttachStatement of the fact and reasons for not adopting 
balance sheet in the annual general meeting 
(AGM)

(4)

AttachStatement of the fact and reasons for not holding 
the AGM 

(5)

AttachApproval letter of extension of financial year or 
AGM

(6)

AttachSupplementary or test audit report under section 
143

(7)

AttachDetails of comments of CAG if India(8)

AttachOptional attachment (s) - if any(9)

XBRL024341Consolidated.xml

Remove attachment

    List of Attachment(s)

Declaration

I am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company vide   resolution number

to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect

of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further declare that:

* *
06 dated 07/09/2024

Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information  
material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records  
maintained by the company.

1.

2. It is confirmed that the attached XBRL document(s) are the XBRL converted copy(s) of the duly signed Financial 
Statements and all other documents which are required to be annexed or attached to the Financial Statements as 
required under Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013. It is further confirmed that such document(s) have been 
prepared using the XBRL taxonomy as notified under Companies(Filing of documents and forms in Extensible  
Business Reporting Language) Rules, 2015.

3. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.
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I declare that I have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that I have  
gone through the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and 
matters incidental thereto and I have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified  
records maintained by the Company/applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct  
and complete and no information material to this form has been suppressed. I further certify that: 
 

1. The said records have been properly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained  
as per the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;  
  

2. It is further certified that the attached XBRL document(s) fairly present, in all material respects, the audited financial 
statements of the company, in accordance with the XBRL taxonomy as notified under Companies (Filing of 
documents and forms in Extensible Business Reporting Language) Rules, 2015  

3. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form;

4. It is understood that I shall be liable for action under Section 448 of the Companies Act, 2013 for wrong 
certification, if any found at any stage.

Certificate by practicing professional

Director identification number of the director; or 
PAN of the manager or CEO or CFO; or 
Membership number of the secretary

Designation

To be digitally signed by 

*

*
0*6*4*5*

Director

*

To be digitally signed by 

 Chartered accountant (in whole-time practice)  Cost accountant (in whole-time practice)

 Company secretary (in whole-time practice)

or

 Associate       FellowWhether associate or fellow

Certificate of Practice number 1*2*5

1*2*9Membership Number 

Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of section 448 and 449 which provide for punishment for false statement / certificate 
and punishment for false evidence respectively. 

SubmitPrescrutinyCheck FormModify
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For office use only:

eForm filing dateeForm Service request number (SRN)

Digital signature of the authorizing officer

This e-form is hereby registered

Confirm submission

(DD/MM/YYYY)Date of signing

(DD/MM/YYYY)

                  OR 

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on the basis of 
statement of correctness given by the company
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  219000
  1415000
  536000
  1634000
  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>A. Authorised:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>52,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         520.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         520.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         520.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         520.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(Previous Year 52,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         520.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         520.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         520.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         520.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>B. Issued, Subscribed &amp; Fully Paid-up:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         300.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         300.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         300.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         300.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(Previous Year 30,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         300.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         300.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         300.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         300.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Disclosures:<br />
 (i) Details of Shareholding in excess of 5%</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Shareholder</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Shares held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Shares held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Rekha Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          30.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          10.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          30.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          10.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Shailja Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          30.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          10.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          30.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          10.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
(ii) Details of Shareholding by Promoters</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Shareholder</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Shares held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Shares held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Rekha Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          30.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          10.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          30.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          10.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Shailja Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          30.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          10.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          30.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          10.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ravindrakumar Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           6.44</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           2.15</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           6.44</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           2.15</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Innocent Infrastructure Private Limited</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          13.09</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           4.36</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          13.09</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           4.36</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sushilkumar Nevatia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           0.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           0.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           0.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           0.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          79.53</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          26.51</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          79.53</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          26.51</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of&nbsp;Rs.1 per share.Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting. In event of liquidation of the Company,the holders of equity shares would be entitled&nbsp;to receive remaining assets of the Company,after distribution of all preferential amounts. The Distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.</span></p>
</span>
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  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31,2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31,2023</span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Investments in Equity Instruments</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) Unquoted Equity Shares</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Shree Vindhya Paper(4000 Shares)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                  - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                  - </span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S-Ancial Technologies Private Limited</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               63.80</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               63.80</span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total (i)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               63.80</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               63.80</span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) Investment in Partnership Firm <br />
   (at Cost)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mark Developers (99%)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              (26.69)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              285.02</span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total (ii)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              (26.69)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              285.02</span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>    Total(i+ii)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               37.11</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              348.82</span></p>
</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Investment in Partnership Firm</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Partner Name</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Share of Partner March 31,2024 and March 31,2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mark Developers</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nyssa Corporation Ltd</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>99.00%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ronak Shah</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.00%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March </span><br /><span>31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March </span><br /><span>31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 127.39 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 127.39 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Provision for doubtful Debts</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 127.39 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 127.39 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Sale of Shares </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 641.41 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 470.11 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  64141000
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  0
  64141000
  47011000
  0
  0
  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Profit /(Loss) from Partnership Firm-Mark Developers </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 35.59 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3.03 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Dividend Received </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.03 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.02 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Interest Received </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 63.50 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 78.83 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Profit /(Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;(0.04)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Total </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 99.08 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 81.88 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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<span>Schedule&quot;1&quot; SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES &amp; NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024:<br />
<br />
1. Significant Accounting Policies:<br />
<br />
(a) Basis of Preparation:<br />
The financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), as prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013. 3(‘the Act’) (to the extent notified) read with the Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India(SEBI). The financial statements are prepared on going concern, accrual and historical cost basis except for the following assets which have been measured at Fair Value: <br />
<br />
(a) Non-Current Investments measured at Fair Value.<br />
<br />
(b) Accounting Estimates<br />
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.<br />
<br />
<br />
(c) Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:<br />
All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent based on the nature of product &amp; activities of the Company and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.<br />
<br />
(d) Revenue Recognition:<br />
1. Income from Sale of Shares:<br />
Sale of shares is being accounted on the basis of date of settlement of transaction.<br />
<br />
2. Revenue from constructed properties<br />
i. Assets given on perpetual lease are considered sold in the year in which the agreement to sell is executed and revenue is recognized on the percentage of completion method of accounting referred to in (ii) below. <br />
ii. Revenue from constructed properties is recognized on the &quot;percentage of completion method&quot;. Total sale consideration as per the agreements to sell constructed properties entered into is recognized as revenue based on the percentage of actual project costs incurred thereon to total estimated project cost, subject to such actual cost incurred being 30 per cent or more of the total estimated project cost. Project cost includes cost of land, estimated construction and development cost of such properties. The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed periodically and effect of any changes in such estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined. However, when the total project cost is estimated to exceed total revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately. <br />
<br />
3. Property, Plant &amp; Equipment’s:<br />
<br />
(i) Tangible Assets:<br />
Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.<br />
The management's estimate of useful lives are in accordance with Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, other than the following asset classes, based on the Company's expected usage pattern supported by technical assessment:<br />
</span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Asset Class</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Useful lives</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Furniture and fixtures</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10 years</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Office Equipments</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5 years</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
(ii) Intangible Assets:<br />
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.<br />
<br />
4. Depreciation/ Amortization:<br />
All Fixed assets are capitalized at cost inclusive of legal and/or installation and incidental expenses, less accumulated depreciation. The Company provides depreciation on straight line basis on the basis of useful lives of assets as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets sold / purchased during the year is proportionately charged.<br />
<br />
<br />
5. Foreign Currency Translation:<br />
Transactions in foreign currencies i.e. other than the Company's functional currency of India rupees are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.<br />
<br />
6. Borrowing Costs:<br />
(i) Borrowing Cost that is directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asset is capitalized as part of cost of such asset.<br />
(ii) Borrowing cost other than those directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.<br />
<br />
7. Financial instruments:<br />
(i) Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.<br />
<br />
(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income<br />
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets. <br />
<br />
(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss<br />
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognized in profit or loss.<br />
<br />
8. Inventories:<br />
Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value-Whichever is lower.<br />
<br />
9. Employee Benefits:<br />
The Provided Fund and Gratuity is not applicable to the company in view of number of employees is less than the required as per respective act.<br />
<br />
10. Taxation: Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.<br />
<br />
a. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and the tax Laws prevailing in the respective Tax jurisdiction where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to the items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.<br />
b. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between the taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to the items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.<br />
c. Deferred Tax Liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences.<br />
d. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only   to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.<br />
e. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The company writes down the carrying amount of deferred Tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.<br />
f. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charges to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is a convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.i.e.the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward.IN the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note On Accounting For Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the income tax act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as &quot;MAT Credit Entitlement&quot;.<br />
g. The company reviews the &quot;MAT credit Entitlement&quot; asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.<br />
h. Current and deferred tax for the year :</span><br /><span><br />
<br />
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in to her comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.<br />
<br />
11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:<br />
(i) Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.  <br />
(ii) Contingent liability is disclosed for<br />
(a)Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or<br />
(b)Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.<br />
(iii) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realised.<br />
<br />
12. Segment Reporting:<br />
(i) Business Segments have been identified on the basis of nature of products/services. The Company's operations relate to trading of shares, Investment Activities, and construction business.<br />
(ii) Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses which relates to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as &quot;unallowable&quot;.<br />
(iii) Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent assets and liabilities in respective segments. Investments, tax related assets and other assets and liabilities that cannot be allotted to a segment on reasonable basis, have been disclosed as &quot;unallowable&quot;<br />
<br />
13. Impairment of Assets:<br />
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the assets. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount.</span></p>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), as prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013. 3(‘the Act’) (to the extent notified) read with the Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India(SEBI). The financial statements are prepared on going concern, accrual and historical cost basis except for the following assets which have been measured at Fair Value: <br />
(a) Non-Current Investments measured at Fair Value.<br />
</span>
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  <span>
<span>Related Party Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 18 on “Related Party Disclosures”: </span><br /><span>(A) Names of the related parties and description of relationship: </span><br /><span>Enterprises where control exist : </span><br /><span></span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i)&nbsp; Directors</span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (a) Mr. Prasanna Shirke – Wholetime Director &amp; CFO</span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (b) Ms. Nikita Poddar – Company Secretary</span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (c) Mr. Hemant Gokhale – Independent Director </span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (d) Mrs. Sonal Atal – Independent Director</span><br /><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii)&nbsp;Associates Concern</span><br /><span>Mark Developers- Partnership Firm</span><br /><span>Innocent Infrastructure Private Limited – Promoter</span><br /><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span><br /><span>(B) The following transaction was carried out with related parties in the ordinary&nbsp; course of business (Rupee in Lac):- </span><br /><span>								&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 			</span><span>Rs in Lacs</span><br /><span></span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mark Developers-Partnership Firm</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mark Developers-Partnership Firm</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Innocent Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Innocent Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Directors</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Directors</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Previous year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Previous Year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Previous year</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Introduction/(Withdrawal) in Firm (Net)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(314.36)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(102.90)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>--</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Remunerations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3.01</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.92</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(C) Year End Balance</span><br /><span>					&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;				</span><span>Amt in Lacs</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particular</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Pervious Year</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Directors</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>CR</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NIL</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NIL</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Investment in Partnership Firm-Mark Developers</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>DR</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(29.34)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>281.98</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Advances to Innocent Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>DR</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>80.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>80.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span><br /><span>(iii) </span><span>In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of the Board of directors, the provisions for all the liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the amounts considered reasonably necessary and there are no contingent liabilities outstanding on the balance sheet date.</span><br /><span></span></p>
</span>
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  <span>
<span>1.	Income from Sale of Shares:</span><br /><span>Sale of shares is being accounted on the basis of date of settlement of transaction.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>2.	Revenue from constructed properties</span><br /><span>i. Assets given on perpetual lease are considered sold in the year in which the agreement to sell is executed and revenue is recognized on the percentage of completion method of accounting referred to in (ii) below. </span><br /><span>ii. Revenue from constructed properties is recognized on the &quot;percentage of completion method&quot;. Total sale consideration as per the agreements to sell constructed properties entered into is recognized as revenue based on the percentage of actual project costs incurred thereon to total estimated project cost, subject to such actual cost incurred being 30 per cent or more of the total estimated project cost. Project cost includes cost of land, estimated construction and development cost of such properties. The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed periodically and effect of any changes in such estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined. However, when the total project cost is estimated to exceed total revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately. </span>
</span>
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<span>The Provided Fund and Gratuity is not applicable to the company in view of number of 	employees is less than the required as per respective act.</span>
</span>
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<span></span><br /><span></span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particular</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Year </span><br /><span>(Rupees)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Previous Year&nbsp;(Rupees)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Face Value Per Share</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit after tax (excluding excess/short) provision of taxation earlier years written back/(off)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,34,20,235</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>74,11,224</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Number of shares used in computing Basic &amp; Diluted EPS (Calculated by using Weighted Average Method)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3,00,00,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3,00,00,000</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earning Per Share – Basic &amp; Diluted</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.78</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.25</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  0.78
  0.25
  0.78
  0.25
  0.78
  0.25
  0.78
  0.25
  0
  0
  0
  0
  0
  0
  0
  0
  false
  false
  0
  0
  1313000
  4381000
  <span>
<span>The company has identified two reportable segments viz. Realty &amp; Investment. Segments have been identified and reported taking into account nature of products &amp; services, the differing risk and returns and the internal business reporting systems. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the Company with following additional policies for segment reporting.<br />
<br />
a) Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses which are relate to enterprises as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”.<br />
<br />
b) Segment assets and segment liabilities represent assets and liabilities in respective segment. Other assets &amp; liabilities that cannot be allocated to segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”. <br />
<br />
Primary Segment Information:<br />
<br />
</span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S.No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Particular</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Realty</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Realty</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Investment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Investment</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2022-23</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2022-23</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Segment Revenue</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>External Turnover</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.03</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>704.90</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>548.92</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Inter Segment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Turnover</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.03</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>704.90</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>548.92</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Segment Result</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net profit before interest &amp; Tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(147.86)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(131.02)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>466.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>244.31</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Interest</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Profit before Tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(147.86)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(131.02)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>466.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>244.31</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Other Information</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Capital Employed (Assets –Liabilities)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1501.83</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1649.69</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1289.77</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>823.27</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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<span><br />
Independent Auditor’s Report <br />
To the Members of <br />
Nyssa Corporation Limited<br />
<br />
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements <br />
<br />
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Nyssa Corporation Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and Statement of changes in Equity and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information<br />
<br />
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013(‘The Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its Profit, Cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.<br />
<br />
Basis for Opinion<br />
<br />
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion <br />
<br />
Key Audit Matter<br />
<br />
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.<br />
<br />
</span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Key Audit Matter</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue Recognition <br />
Revenue of the Company is from sale of shares of companies listed on Stock Exchanges.Revenue is a key performance indicator of the company <br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Our audit work included, but was not restricted to, performing the following procedures: <br />
<br />
We assessed the appropriateness of the Company’s revenue recognition policies, by comparing with applicable accounting standards.<br />
<br />
We obtained an understanding of the process and assessed the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of the management’s key controls in relation to revenue recognition. We also tested the Company’s controls over timing revenue recognition<br />
We also tested on sample basis whether revenue transactions around the year end have been recognised in appropriate period on the basis of contracts<br />
We also reviewed the appropriateness of presentation of these events in the financial statements.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon <br />
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. <br />
<br />
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. <br />
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.<br />
<br />
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements <br />
<br />
The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors The Management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.<br />
<br />
In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.<br />
<br />
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements<br />
<br />
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.<br />
As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:<br />
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.<br />
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.<br />
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.<br />
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.<br />
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.<br />
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.<br />
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.<br />
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication</span><br /><span><br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements <br />
<br />
1. As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.<br />
<br />
2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Order’), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to information and explanation given to us, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.<br />
3. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: <br />
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying standalone financial statements.<br />
b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;<br />
c) The standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account; <br />
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, <br />
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; <br />
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as on 31st March, 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure B; and <br />
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: <br />
i. There are no pending litigations of the Company and accordingly, no disclosure of the impact on its financial position as at 31st March, 2024; <br />
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31st March, 2024;.<br />
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2024. <br />
iv. a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities including foreign entities (‘intermediaries’) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the intermediaries shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in any other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee or security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; <br />
b. The Management has represented to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds have been received by the Company from any person or the entities including foreign entities (Funding Parties) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Company shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding parties (Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee or security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries<br />
c. Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has to their notice that has caused them to believe that the management representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatements. <br />
v. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year under review.<br />
vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April, 2023. During the year the Company has migrated to the Audit Trail Software and is in the process of establishing the necessary controls and documentation regarding audit trail. <br />
<br />
For GP Sharma &amp; Co LLP.<br />
Chartered Accountants <br />
Firm’s registration number: 100957W/W100247<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
CA Utkarsh Sharma<br />
Partner<br />
Membership number: 147906<br />
UDIN: 24147906BKAKSF9283<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
Date: 30.05.2024<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
Annexure – A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Nyssa Corporation Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024<br />
<br />
In terms of the information and explanations sought by us andgiven by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:<br />
<br />
i. In respect of fixed assets, according to the information and explanation given to us :<br />
a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property Plant &amp; Equipment.<br />
(B) No Intangibles are owned by the Company. <br />
b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property Plant &amp; Equipment by which Property Plant &amp; Equipment are verified in reasonable intervals. In accordance with this program, certain Property Plant &amp; Equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. <br />
c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no immovable properties are held by the Company and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible assets during the year ended 31st March, 2024.<br />
e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company<br />
<br />
ii. In respect of inventories :<br />
a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year. The procedure of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business. The company is maintaining proper records of inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification as compared to book records.<br />
b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company does not have any working capital limits from banks or financial institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments or provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties during the year. The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies in respect of which the requisite information is as below.<br />
a) As per the information and explanations given to us the Company has made investments and provided loans and advances, as below:</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Investments<br />
(Rs. In Lacs)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Loans<br />
(Rs. In Lacs)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Aggregate amount granted during the year<br />
Partnership Firm <br />
Others</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
(293.37)<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date <br />
Partnership Firm <br />
Others</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
(26.69)<br />
………….</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-<br />
1398.87</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span>b) As informed, in respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were granted are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.<br />
c) In respect of the aforesaid loans and loans having opening balances, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated, and the parties are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated, and are also regular in payment of interest as applicable.<br />
d) In respect of the aforesaid loans and loans having opening balances, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days.<br />
e) There were no loans which fell due during the year and were renewed or extended. Further, no fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the existing overdue loans.<br />
f) As informed to us by the Company, no loans were granted during the year to related parties under Section 2(76) of the Act, which are repayable on demand or where no schedule for repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated by the Company.<br />
<br />
iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the Company, the Company has complied with Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).<br />
<br />
v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act from the public. Thus, Clause (v) of Para 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
vi. We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records for the Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the company</span><br /><span><br />
<br />
vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including income tax, and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of sales tax, wealth tax, Goods &amp;services tax, duty of customs, employees’ state insurance and duty of excise.<br />
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of income tax, and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.<br />
(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no disputed income tax or goods and service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.<br />
<br />
viii. As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
<br />
According to the records of the Company examined by us and information and explanation given to us, there are no borrowings of the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.<br />
The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
According to the explanations given to us, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.<br />
According to the explanations given to us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.<br />
<br />
x. ix. (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, Clause 3 (x) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.<br />
(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares / fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company<br />
<br />
x. (a)According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. <br />
(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT – 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.<br />
(c)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.<br />
<br />
xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of Para 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company. <br />
<br />
xii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements under “Related Party Disclosure” as required by the applicable accounting standards <br />
<br />
xiii. (a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business. <br />
(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. <br />
<br />
xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. </span><br /><span><br />
xv. (a) As informed, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. We have relied on the representations made by the Company<br />
b) As informed by the Company, the Company has not has conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934<br />
(c)The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company<br />
(d) There are no other Companies part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and immediately preceding financial year.<br />
<br />
xvii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
xviii. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets, and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.<br />
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.<br />
<br />
xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the financial statement of the company the provisions of Section 135 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
xx. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>For GP Sharma &amp; Co LLP.<br />
Chartered Accountants <br />
Firm’s registration number: 100957W/W100247<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
CA Utkarsh Sharma<br />
Partner<br />
Membership number: 147906<br />
UDIN: 24147906BKAKSF9283<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
Date: 30.05.2024</span></p>
</span>
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<span>REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS<br />
<br />
Dear Members,<br />
On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company it gives me immense pleasure to present the 43rd Annual Report of Nyssa Corporation Limited (“The Company”) along with the Balance Sheet, Profit &amp; Loss Account and Cash Flow Statements, for the Financial Year ended 31stMarch, 2024.<br />
<br />
Financial Results:<br />
The key highlights of financial performance of the Company for the FY 2022-23 and 2023-24 are given below:<br />
[Amount in INR.]<br />
<br />
</span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Standalone</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Standalone</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Consolidated</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Consolidated</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2022-23</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2022-23 2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2023-24</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue from operations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4,70,10,800</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>6,41,41,131</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5,30,60,800</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>7,82,91,131</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>81,87,694</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>99,08,118</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>78,84,320</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>63,49,282</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total Revenue</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5,51,98,494</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>7,40,49,249</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>6,09,45,120</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>8,46,40,413</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total Expenses</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4,52,38,969</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4,21,85,710</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5,09,82,532</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5,27,40,926</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>99,59,525</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3,18,63,539</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>99,62,588</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3,18,99,487</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Provision for tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>- Current Tax (Income Tax)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>25,00,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>80,00,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>25,00,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>80,00,000</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-Earlier Year Tax (Short / Excess Provision of tax)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-Deferred Tax (Liability)/Assets</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>48,630</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4,40,807</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>48,630</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4,40,807</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-MAT credit entitlement</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-329</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,497</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-329</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,497</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit /(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>- -</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>- -</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Comprehensive Incomes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>74,11,224</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,34,20,235</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>74,14,287</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,34,56,183</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i)Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii)Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>- -</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>- -</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Comprehensive Incomes for the year, net of tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>- -</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>- -</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>- -</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>- -</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total Comprehensive Income for the Period</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>74,11,224</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,34,20,235</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>74,14,287</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,34,56,183</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.25</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.78</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.25</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.78</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Review of Operations<br />
Standalone<br />
During the year under review, the Company has posted Total Revenue of INR. 7,40,49,249/- during the current financial year as against INR. 5,51,98,494/- for the corresponding previous year.<br />
Further, the Company earned Total Comprehensive Income INR. 2,34,20,235/- during the current financial year as against total Comprehensive Income of INR. 74,11,224/- for the corresponding previous year.<br />
Consolidated<br />
During the year under review, the Company has posted Total Revenue of INR. 8,46,40,413 /- as against INR. 6,09,45,120/- for the corresponding previous year.<br />
 <br />
Further, the Company earned total Comprehensive Income INR. 2,34,56,183/- as against Total Comprehensive Income of INR. 74,14,287/- for the corresponding previous year.<br />
<br />
Share Capital<br />
The Authorised Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2024 is INR. 5,20,00,000/- divided into 5,20,00,000 Equity Shares of INR. 1/- each.<br />
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is INR. 3,00,00,000/- comprising of 3,00,00,000 Equity shares of INR. 1/- each.<br />
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any equity shares.<br />
<br />
State of Affairs and Future Outlook<br />
We are working tirelessly to create an environment of innovation and learning. This objective enables us to help our customers across the world to gain the affordable products at agreed price,also we are a growing organization, with products supply across the India which create a slew of real estate assets that will create fixed rental income to take care of fixed administrative and other expenses to run the operations.<br />
<br />
Dividend<br />
In order to conserve the resources for the further growth of the Company, your Directors think fit not to recommend any dividend for the year under review.<br />
<br />
Transfer to Reserves<br />
The Board of Directors has decided to retain the entire amount of profits in the profit and loss account.<br />
<br />
Management Discussion and Analysis<br />
The Management Discussion and Analysis as required in terms of the Listing Regulations is annexed to the report as<br />
<br />
Annexure I and is incorporated herein by reference and forms an integral part of this report.<br />
<br />
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel<br />
1. In accordance with section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Articles of Association of the Company Mrs. Shubhada Shirke (DIN: 07654041), retires by rotation and being eligible; offers herself for re-appointment at the forthcoming 43rd Annual General Meeting. The Board recommends the said reappointment for shareholders’ approval.<br />
2. * DIN Status of Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari (DIN: 02679805) is deactivated due to non-filing of Form DIR-3 KYC and also he has resigned from the post of directorship with effect from 09th August, 2023.<br />
3. The Members may note that pursuant to SEBI’s amendment dated July 15, 2023, applicable with effect from April 1, 2024 read with Regulation 17(1D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the continuation of a Director serving on the Board of Directors of a listed entity shall be subject to the approval by the Members at a general meeting at least once in every five (5) years from the date of their appointment or reappointment, as the case may be.<br />
Further, the continuation of director serving on the Board of Directors of a listed entity as on March 31, 2024, without the approval of the Members for a period of last five (5) years or more shall be subject to the approval of Members in the first general meeting to be held after March 31, 2024.<br />
Mrs. Shubhada was appointed as the Director of the Company w.e.f. September 29, 2017 whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation.<br />
Therefore, Mrs. Shubhada can continue as Director of the Company w.e.f. April 01, 2024 only if Members approve continuation of his appointment as Director of the Company.<br />
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the same by the Board at its meeting held on 05/09/2024, resolution in this behalf is set out at Item No 3 of the Notice of Annual General Meeting, for Members’ approval<br />
4. Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the same by the Board at its meeting held on 05/09/2024, Prasanna Shirke (DIN: 07654053), Whole Time Director is appointed for a term of five years with effect from December 04, 2022 to December 03, 2027, resolution in this behalf is set out at Item No 4 of the Notice of Annual General Meeting, for Members’ approval.<br />
<br />
Further, Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are:</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr. No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of KMP</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. PrasannaShirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Nikita Ashok Poddar</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Disqualification by ROC u/s 164 (2) of Companies Act, 2013<br />
All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they satisfy the fit and proper criteria as prescribed under the applicable regulations and that they are not disqualified from being appointed as directors in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.<br />
<br />
Declaration by Independent Directors<br />
The Independent Director(s) of the Company have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfil the conditions of independence as specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and are independent of the management.<br />
<br />
Board Meetings<br />
Dates for Board Meetings are well decided in advance and communicated to the Board and the intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. The information as required under Regulation 17(7) read with Schedule II Part A of the LODR is made available to the Board. The agenda and explanatory notes are sent to the Board in advance.<br />
<br />
The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company. The Board meets at least once a quarter to review the quarterly financial results and other items on the agenda and also on the occasion of the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of the Shareholders.<br />
<br />
Further, Committees of the Board usually meet on the same day of formal Board Meeting, or whenever the need arises for transacting business. The recommendations of the Committees are placed before the Board for necessary approval and noting.<br />
<br />
During the financial year 05 (Five) Board Meetings were held on 30th May, 2023, 11th August, 2023, 07th September, 2023, 10th November, 2023 and 13th February, 2024.<br />
The gap between any two Board meetings during this period did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. <br />
Attendance details of Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are given below:<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name of the Directors</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Board Meetings attended</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Shubhada Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Non Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole-time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhakle</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Discussions with Independent Directors<br />
The Board’s policy is to regularly have separate meetings with Independent Director, to update them on all business related issues, new initiatives and changes in the industry specific market scenario. At such meetings, the Executive Directors and other Members of the Management make presentations on relevant issues.<br />
<br />
Board Evaluation<br />
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement/ SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees. The Directors expressed satisfaction with the evaluation process.<br />
<br />
Audit Committee<br />
Your Company has formed an Audit Committee as per the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All members of the Audit Committee possess strong knowledge of accounting and financial management.<br />
The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide an effective supervision of the Management’s financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting. The Committee oversees the work carried out in the financial reporting process by the Management, the statutory auditor and notes the processes and safeguards employed by each of them.</span><br /><span>During the Financial Year 2023-24, 04 (Four) meetings of the Committee were held on 30 May, 2023, 11 August, 2023, 10November, 2023 and 13th February, 2024.<br />
Further during the year under review, following changes took place in the Composition of the Committee. Details of the composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as under:<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Directors/ Members</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Meetings Attended</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>  Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Executive Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale**</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
* Resigned w.e.f 9th August, 2023<br />
** Appointed w.e.f 11th August, 2023<br />
The Audit Committee is functional as per the provision of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and Regulation 18 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.<br />
<br />
Nomination &amp; Remuneration Committee<br />
The Nomination &amp; Remuneration Committee of the Company shall perform such roles and duties as mentioned in Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.<br />
Your Company has formed a Nomination &amp; Remuneration Committee to lay down norms for determination of remuneration of the executive as well as non-executive directors and executives at all levels of the Company. The Nomination &amp; Remuneration committee has been assigned to approve and settle the remuneration package with optimum blending of monetary and non-monetary outlay.<br />
During the Financial Year 2023-24, 03 (Three) meetings of the Committee were held on 30th May, 2023, 11th August, 2023 and 10th November, 2023.<br />
Further during the year under review, following changes took place in the Composition of the Committee. Details of the composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as under:<br />
 </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Directors/ Members</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Meetings Attended</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>  Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Executive Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale**</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
* Resigned w.e.f 9th August, 2023<br />
** Appointed w.e.f 11th August, 2023<br />
<br />
Nomination and Remuneration Policy<br />
The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration of Directors. This policy also lays down criteria for selection and appointment of Board Members. The Board of Directors is authorized to decide Remuneration to Executive Directors. The Remuneration structure comprises of Salary and Perquisites. Salary is paid to Executive Directors within the Salary grade approved by the Members. The Nomination &amp; Remuneration committee has been assigned to approve and settle the remuneration package with optimum blending of monetary and non-monetary outlay.<br />
In terms of requirements prescribed under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Policy inter-alia providing the terms for appointment and payment of remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is annexed to this report as Annexure II.<br />
During the year, there have been no changes to the Policy.<br />
<br />
Particulars of Managerial Remuneration<br />
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 in respect of employees of the Company is enclosed as Annexure III and forms an integral part of this report.<br />
Further, there were no such employees, pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016.<br />
<br />
Stakeholders Relationship Committee<br />
Your Board has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee to specifically look into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of shareholders etc. The Committee reviews Shareholder’s / Investor’s complaints like non-receipt of Annual Report, Physical Transfer/ Transmission/Transposition, Split/ Consolidation of Share Certificates, Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates, etc. This Committee is also empowered to consider and resolve the grievance of other stakeholders of the Company including security holders.<br />
The total numbers of complaints received during the year were NIL and there was no pending complaint as on 31st<br />
March, 2024.<br />
During the Financial Year 2023-24, 03 (Three) meetings of the Committee were held on 30th May, 2023, 11th August, 2023 and 10th November, 2023.<br />
Further during the year under review, following changes took place in the Composition of the Committee. Details of the composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as under:<br />
 </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Directors/ Members</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Meetings Attended</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>  Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Executive Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale**</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
* Resigned w.e.f 9th August, 2023<br />
** Appointed w.e.f 11th August, 2023<br />
<br />
Directors’ Responsibility Statement<br />
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) &amp; 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirm that:<br />
-In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;<br />
-the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;<br />
-the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;<br />
-the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;<br />
-the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.<br />
-the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.<br />
<br />
<br />
Annual Return:<br />
Pursuant to Notification dated 28th August, 2020 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs as published in the Gazette of India on 28th August, 2020 the details forming part of Annual Return is not required to be furnished herewith to this report. However the annual return shall be made available on the website of the Company.<br />
<br />
Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies<br />
The Company does not have any subsidiary / Associate company and has not entered into joint venture with any other company.<br />
Further, the Company is a partner of M/s. Mark Developers, Partnership firm and has a profit sharing ratio of 99.00%.<br />
During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of said entity. We have, in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards read with the Companies Act, 2013, prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company and all its entity(ies), which form part of the Integrated Report.<br />
<br />
Auditors<br />
i. Statutory Auditors’<br />
At 40th Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2021, M/s G P Sharma &amp; Co. LLP (FRN No. 109957W/ W100247),Chartered Accountants were appointed as statutory auditor of the Company till the conclusion of 45th Annual General Meeting to be held in the financial year 2025-26.<br />
ii. Secretarial Audit<br />
In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Kavita Raju Joshi, Practicing Company Secretary, to undertake Secretarial Audit of the Company for the F.Y 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report is enclosed as Annexure IV to this report.<br />
<br />
Explanation(s)/ Comment(s) pursuant to Section 134(3)(f)(i)&amp;(ii), if any, of The Companies Act, 2013:<br />
<br />
-Pursuant to Section 134(3)(f)(i)<br />
There are no adverse remarks/Qualifications made in Statutory Report issued by Statutory Auditor of the Company.<br />
<br />
-Pursuant to Section 134(3) (f) (ii)<br />
1. The Company having the functional website and they are in a process to update the same of the pending content on the website of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24;<br />
Board’s Reply: The Company is in process to update the same.<br />
2. The approval of the Board has taken on 13th January, 2023 for re-appointment of Mr. Prasanna Shirke as a Whole-time Director w.e.f. 4th December, 2022 but the approval of members was not taken within prescribed time. However, the approval of members has obtained at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2023 under the heading of Director liable to retire by rotation<br />
Board’s Reply: The Company has taken initiative to retify the re-appointment at ensuing annual general meeting.<br />
iii. Internal Audit<br />
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report<br />
Mr. Deep Shukla &amp; Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, have been appointed to give Annual Secretarial Compliance Certificate. The Annual Compliance Certificate is enclosed as Annexure V to this report.<br />
Internal Audit &amp; Controls<br />
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statement. The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviews the internal control systems with the management and Statutory Auditors.<br />
<br />
Employees’ Stock Option Plan<br />
The Company has not provided stock options to any employee.<br />
<br />
Vigil Mechanism<br />
In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) &amp; (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Regulations) 2015, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The employees of the Company are made aware of the said policy at the time of joining the Company.</span><br /><span>Risk Management Policy<br />
The Company has laid down the procedure to inform the Board about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. These procedures are reviewed by the Board annually to ensure that there is timely identification and assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and mechanisms for their proper and timely monitoring and reporting.<br />
The Company does not fall under the ambit of top 100 listed entities, determined on the basis of market capitalization as at the end of the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, compliance under Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable.<br />
<br />
Corporate Governance Report<br />
We ensure that, we evolve and follow the corporate governance guidelines and best practices sincerely, not only to boost long-term shareholder value, but also to respect minority rights. We consider it as our inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information regarding our operations and performance, as well as the leadership and governance of the Company.<br />
Pursuant to the Listing Regulations, the Corporate Governance Report along with the Certificate from a Practicing Chartered Accountants, regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance, is annexed as Annexure VI and forms part of this Report.<br />
<br />
Deposits<br />
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any fixed deposits during the year under review under Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. There are no unclaimed deposits, unclaimed / unpaid interest, refunds due to the deposit holders or to be deposited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as on 31stMarch, 2024.<br />
<br />
Loans &amp; Guarantees<br />
Details of loans granted, guarantees provided and investments made by the Company under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, are provided in standalone financial statement under Notes 3 &amp; 4 under Notes forming part of financial statement.<br />
<br />
Related Party Transactions<br />
During the financial year 2023-24, your Company has entered into various arrangement / transactions with related parties as defined under the IND – AS, all of them are in the ordinary course of business. However, pursuant to the provisions of Section 178, 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations, omnibus approval of the Audit Committee was sought for entering into the related party transactions.<br />
During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract, arrangement or transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.<br />
In accordance with the Indian AS 24, the related party transactions are disclosed under Point No 2 of Notes to Accounts of the Financial Statements.<br />
<br />
Conservation of Energy, Research and Development, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange<br />
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:<br />
a. Conservation of Energy:<br />
Even though its operations are not energy-intensive, significant measures are taken to reduce energy consumption by using energy-efficient equipment. The Company regularly reviews power consumption patterns across all locations and implement requisite improvements/changes in the process in order to optimize energy/ power consumption and thereby achieve cost savings. Energy costs comprise a very small part of the Company’s total cost of operations. However, as a part of the Company’s conservation of energy programme, the management has appealed to all the employees/workers to conserve energy.<br />
b. Absorption of Technology:<br />
1.The efforts made towards technology absorption:<br />
In this era of competition, in order to maintain and increase the clients and customers, we need to provide best quality services to our clients and customers at minimum cost, which is not possible without innovation, and adapting to the latest technology available in the market for providing the services.<br />
2.Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:<br />
As a result of the above, the following benefits have been achieved:<br />
-Better efficiency in operations<br />
-Reduced dependence on external sources for technology for developing new products and upgrading existing products.<br />
3. The Company has not imported any technology during the year under review.<br />
4. The Company has not expended any expenditure towards Research and Development during the year under review.<br />
(5) 5. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:<br />
During the year, the total foreign exchange used was NIL and the total foreign exchange earned was NIL.<br />
<br />
Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund<br />
The Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).<br />
<br />
Corporate Social Responsibility<br />
The Company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and frame a policy thereof.<br />
<br />
Obligation of Company under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013<br />
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment at workplace (Prevention, prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year ended 31st March 2024, Company has not received any complaint of harassment.<br />
<br />
Listing with Stock Exchange<br />
The shares of the Company are listed on BSE only.<br />
<br />
Secretarial Standards<br />
The Company has in place proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.<br />
<br />
Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals<br />
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.<br />
<br />
Material Changes and Commitments Affecting the Financial Position of the Company:<br />
There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.<br />
<br />
Personnel<br />
The spirit of trust, transparency and teamwork has enabled the Company to build tradition of partnership and harmonious industrial relations. Your Directors record sincere appreciation of dedication and commitment of employees to achieve excellence in all areas of business.<br />
<br />
Others<br />
1. No equity shares were issued with differential voting rights as to dividend voting or otherwise.<br />
2. The Company has not resorted to buy back of equity shares during the year under review<br />
3. No fraud was reported by the auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the Act to the Audit Committee.<br />
<br />
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<br />
Annexure I<br />
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT<br />
I. Economy Overview<br />
The Indian economy powered through 2023 despite a shaky geopolitical environment and the threat of a looming recession in large, developed economies. India emerged as the fastest-growing large economy in the world and was one of the few bright spots in an otherwise bleak global economic environment during the year. While the outlook on the global economy did not improve significantly as we stepped into 2023, global sentiment on the Indian economy continued to strengthen due to its growing stature as a potential alternative to China and its standing as the world’s largest democracy.<br />
The Indian economy has had a smooth sailing so far in 2024 due to sustained GDP growth and reducing inflationary pressures; the central bank also shifted its stance to support growth. However, global financial volatility and subdued business sentiment may pose some challenges. As GDP growth in Q1 belied expectations, a few agencies decided to raise their FY 2024-25 growth forecasts for India, while others continued to lower their projections in view of the global macro economic turmoil. Currently, most agencies peg the country’s growth in the range of 6.5-7.5%.<br />
II. Industry Overview:<br />
The Indian real estate market had recovered well in 2023, residential demand scaled a nine-year high, while the office market posted a robust recovery compared to markets in the developed world, which were still trying to find their feet. In H1 2024, the real estate market has achieved levels close to those seen last year.<br />
While headline demand levels during H1 2024 indicate the resilience of the market, their underlying components are undergoing a significant amount of churn, possibly pointing to a pivotal point in its evolution. For instance, in the office space, the occupier’s preference for flex spaces scaled a historic high, while in the residential market, the sales volumes of the erstwhile dominant affordable segment have been convincingly eclipsed by those of the mid-segment.<br />
Some rationalization witnessed in H1 2024 from the 2023 peak levels; however, the second half of the year is expected to be stronger on account of a healthy supply pipeline, approaching festive season and stabilizing mortgage rates.</span><br /><span>III. CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIALRATIOS:<br />
Pursuant to provisions of Regulation34 (3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 read with Schedule V part B(1) details of changes in Key Financial Ratios is given hereunder:<br />
 </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S. No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Key Financial Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>FY 2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>* FY 2022-23</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Debtors Turnover Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Times</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5.81</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.27</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Inventory Turnover Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Times</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>7.58</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.21</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Interest Coverage Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Times</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>198.16</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5482.33</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Times</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.46</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2.01</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Debt Equity Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Times</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>6</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Operation Profit Margin</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>43.25</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>21.19</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>7</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Profit Margin</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>31.63</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>13.43</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>8</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Change in Return on Net Worth</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>8.42</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2.67</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
*Previous year’s Figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary<br />
<br />
ACCOUNTINGTREATMENT:<br />
The Company has duly complied with the prescribed Accounting Standards and have not followed any alternative method.<br />
<br />
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIALPERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:<br />
The financial performance of the Company has enhanced in the year under review.<br />
<br />
Standalone<br />
During the year under review, the Company has posted Total Revenue of INR. 7,40,49,249/- during the current financial year as against INR. 5,51,98,494/- for the corresponding previous year.<br />
 <br />
Further, the Company earned Total Comprehensive Income INR. 2,34,20,235/- during the current financial year as against total Comprehensive Income of INR. 74,11,224/- for the corresponding previous year.<br />
<br />
Consolidated<br />
During the year under review, the Company has posted Total Revenue of INR. 8,46,40,413 /- as against INR. 6,09,45,120/- for the corresponding previous year.<br />
Further, the Company earned total Comprehensive Income INR. 2,34,56,183/- as against Total Comprehensive Income of INR. 74,14,287/- for the corresponding previous year.<br />
<br />
MATERIALDEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES:<br />
The Company providing training programs to employees to improve the knowledge and skills of employees to match the various changes in the industry. These improvements will positively affect the productivity of workers, which can increase the profits and efficiency of an organization. Some of the things employees may learn through training include work ethics, human relations and safety.<br />
<br />
CAUTIONARYSTATEMENT<br />
Statements in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions are within the meaning of applicable laws or regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and reasonable expectation of future events. Actual results could however differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include changes in the government regulations, tax laws, statues and other incidental factors as applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
<br />
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<table class="bordered">
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<p><span>sd/- <br />
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</span></p>
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<td>
<p><span>sd/-<br />
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</table>
<p><span><br />
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<br />
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<br />
<br />
Annexure-II<br />
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY<br />
<br />
CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEE<br />
The Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) constituted the committee to be known as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of three or more non-executive directors out of which not less than one-half are independent directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. However, the chairperson of the company (whether executive or nonexecutive) may be appointed as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee but shall not chair such Committee.<br />
<br />
OBJECTIVE<br />
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 under the Listing Agreement. The objective of this policy is to lay down a framework in relation to remuneration of directors, KMP, senior management personnel and other employees.<br />
The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:<br />
-To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.<br />
-To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.<br />
-To formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board.<br />
-To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for further evaluation of the Board.<br />
-To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.<br />
-To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.<br />
-To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage.<br />
-To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.<br />
-To assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities.<br />
-To Implement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance.<br />
<br />
APPLICABILITY<br />
-Directors (Executive and Non Executive)<br />
-Key Managerial Personnel<br />
-Senior Management Personnel<br />
<br />
DEFINITIONS<br />
“Act” shall mean the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, including the modifications, amendments, clarifications, circulars or re-enactment thereof.<br />
<br />
“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.<br />
<br />
“Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted or reconstituted by the Board.<br />
<br />
“Company” means NYSSA Corporation Limited. “Directors” mean Directors of the Company.<br />
<br />
“Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.<br />
<br />
“Key Managerial Personnel” means key managerial personnel as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and includes –<br />
-Managing Director, or Executive Director or manager and in their absence, a whole- time director; (includes Executive Chairman)<br />
-Company Secretary;<br />
-Chief Financial Officer; and<br />
-Such other officer as may be prescribed.<br />
<br />
“Policy” or “This policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy.<br />
<br />
“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income Tax Act, 1961.<br />
<br />
“Senior Management” Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also include all members of management one level below the executive directors including all functional heads.<br />
Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this policy and not defined herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement as may be amended from time to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein.<br />
 <br />
 <br />
ROLE AND POWER OF THE COMMITTEE<br />
Matters to be dealt with, perused and recommended to the Board by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:<br />
The Committee shall:<br />
-Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.<br />
-Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.<br />
-Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel.<br />
'Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management<br />
i. Appointment criteria and qualifications<br />
a. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.<br />
b. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.<br />
c. The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.<br />
ii. Term / Tenure<br />
a. Managing Director/Whole-time Director:<br />
-The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.<br />
b. Independent Director:<br />
-An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report.<br />
-No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. However, if a person who has already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or more in the Company as on October 1, 2014 or such other date as may be determined by the Committee as per regulatory requirement; he/ she shall be eligible for appointment for one more term of 5 years only.</span><br /><span>-At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.<br />
<br />
<br />
c. Evaluation<br />
-The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).<br />
d. Removal<br />
-Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.<br />
e. Retirement<br />
-The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.<br />
<br />
Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel<br />
i. General:<br />
The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration<br />
/ compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required;<br />
The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director shall be in accordance with the percentage<br />
/ slabs / conditions laid down in the Articles of Association of the Company and as per the provisions of the Act;<br />
Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Whole-time Director;<br />
Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Whole-time Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.<br />
ii. Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel:<br />
<br />
Fixed pay:<br />
The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.<br />
<br />
Minimum Remuneration:<br />
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the Central Government.<br />
<br />
Provisions for excess remuneration:<br />
If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.<br />
iii. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:<br />
<br />
Remuneration / Commission:<br />
The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act.<br />
<br />
Sitting Fees<br />
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that theamount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.<br />
<br />
Commission:<br />
Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Act.<br />
<br />
Stock Options:<br />
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.<br />
<br />
MEMBERSHIP<br />
The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being independent.<br />
Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.<br />
Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.<br />
Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board ofDirectors.<br />
<br />
CHAIRMAN<br />
Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director;<br />
Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a Chairman of the Committee;<br />
In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman;<br />
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries.<br />
<br />
FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS<br />
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.<br />
<br />
COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS<br />
A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.<br />
The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of the Committee.<br />
<br />
SECRETARY<br />
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.<br />
<br />
VOTING<br />
Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.<br />
In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.<br />
<br />
MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING<br />
Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.<br />
<br />
IMPLEMENTATION<br />
The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate.<br />
The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members.<br />
<br />
AMENDMENTS TO THE POLICY<br />
The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit.<br />
<br />
AMENDMENTS IN THE LAW<br />
Any subsequent amendment/modification in the listing agreement and/or other applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to this Policy.<br />
<br />
<br />
On behalf of the Board of Directors</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>sd/- <br />
Prasanna Shirke<br />
Whole Time Director<br />
DIN: 07654053<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>sd/-<br />
Shubhada Shirke<br />
Director<br />
DIN: 07654041</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Place: Mumbai <br />
Date: September 7, 2024 <br />
<br />
Registered Office:<br />
Office No. 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opposite Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon(East), Mumbai 400063, Maharashtra, India.<br />
<br />
<br />
Annexure III <br />
<br />
Particulars of Employee <br />
Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies <br />
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 <br />
<br />
i. The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2023-24; <br />
<br />
ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary of the Company in the financial year 2023-24 <br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name &amp; Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>*Remuneration of each Director &amp; KMP for Financial Year 2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>% increase/ decrease in remuneration in the Financial Year 2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio of remuneration of each Directors to median remuneration of employees</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>A. Directors</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale (ID)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>49,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>01:02.9</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal (ID)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>60,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>01:02.4</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Shubhada Shirke (NED)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>B. Key Managerial Personnel</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke (WTD )</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Nikita Poddar (CS)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,92,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>01.33:01</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Legends: WTD- Whole Time Director, ID - Independent Director, NED - Non-Executive Director, CFO - Chief Financial Officer;. CS- Company Secretary<br />
Median remuneration of all the employees of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 is INR. 1,44,000/-<br />
ii. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-24.<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>financial year 2023-24 (INR.)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>financial year 2022-23 (INR.)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Increase (%)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Median remuneration of all employees</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,44,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,20,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>20</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
iv. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company. <br />
There were 4 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2024. <br />
<br />
v. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration. <br />
<br />
vi. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company <br />
Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other employees of the </span><br /><span>Company is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.<br />
<br />
<br />
On behalf of the Board of Directors</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>sd/- <br />
Prasanna Shirke<br />
Whole Time Director<br />
DIN: 07654053<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>sd/-<br />
Shubhada Shirke<br />
Director<br />
DIN: 07654041</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Place: Mumbai <br />
Date: September 7, 2024 <br />
<br />
<br />
Registered Office:<br />
Office No. 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opposite Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon(East), Mumbai 400063, Maharashtra, India.<br />
<br />
<br />
Annexure IV <br />
<br />
Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)(a) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016. <br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name<br />
of the<br />
Employees</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation /<br />
Nature of<br />
Duties</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Remuneration<br />
Received (Rs.)<br />
P.A.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Qualifi-<br />
cation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Experience<br />
in years</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Age in<br />
Years</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Date of<br />
Commence-<br />
ment of<br />
employment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Last<br />
employment<br />
held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>% of<br />
share<br />
holding</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
B. Names of other employees who are in receipt of aggregate remuneration of not less than rupees one crore and two lakh during the FY23-24 or not less than rupees eight lakh and fifty-thousand per month (if employed for part of the FY23-24): NA<br />
<br />
C. If employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company: NA<br />
<br />
<br />
On behalf of the Board of Directors</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>sd/- <br />
Prasanna Shirke<br />
Whole Time Director<br />
DIN: 07654053<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>sd/-<br />
Shubhada Shirke<br />
Director<br />
DIN: 07654041</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Place: Mumbai <br />
Date: September 7, 2024 <br />
<br />
<br />
Registered Office:<br />
Office No. 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opposite Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon(East), Mumbai 400063, Maharashtra, India.<br />
<br />
Annexure IV<br />
<br />
<br />
SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT<br />
For the financial year ended March 31, 2024<br />
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]<br />
<br />
<br />
NYSSA CORPORATION LIMITED<br />
Regd. Office: Office No: 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opp. Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon (E) Mumbai - 400 063, Maharashtra, India.<br />
<br />
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by NYSSA CORPORATION LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.<br />
<br />
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, (subject to the observations/qualification mentioned in this report) in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:<br />
<br />
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 according to the provisions of:<br />
<br />
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ( ‘the Act’ ) and the Rules made thereunder; <br />
<br />
<br />
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; <br />
<br />
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; <br />
<br />
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); <br />
<br />
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): — <br />
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (to the extent applicable) ; <br />
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; <br />
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; <br />
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; <br />
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; <br />
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;<br />
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ;and <br />
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; <br />
<br />
(vi) No other laws were specifically applicable during the audit period. I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: <br />
(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; <br />
(b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited along with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable for respective periods; <br />
<br />
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, subject to following observations/qualifications: <br />
- The Company having the functional website and they are in a process to update the some of the pending content on the website of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24; <br />
- BSE has imposed a fine Rs. 4,10,640 (Including GST) for late submission compliances under regulations 23(9), 27(2), 31, 33, 34, 6(1) and 19 of SEBI LODR. As explained by the Management they have filed waiver application for Reg. 33 &amp; 19(1) and have paid all the fines in full; <br />
- The approval of the Board has taken on 13th January, 2023 for re-appointment of Mr. Prasanna Shirke as a Whole-time Director w.e.f. 4th December, 2022 but the approval of members was not taken within prescribed time. However, the approval of members has obtained at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2023 under the heading of Director liable to retire by rotation. <br />
<br />
I further report that:<br />
-Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.<br />
-All the resolutions were passed with consent of majority of Directors.<br />
<br />
I further report that:<br />
-there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.<br />
I further report that during the audit period there were no speciûc events/actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, guidelines and standards.<br />
<br />
Sd/-<br />
Kavita Raju Joshi<br />
Practising Company Secretary<br />
Membership Number: 9074<br />
COP No: 8893<br />
UDIN: F009074F001048629<br />
Peer r eview No. 2159/2022<br />
<br />
Date:26/08/2024<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
The Members<br />
NYSSA CORPORATION LIMITED<br />
<br />
I further state that my said report of the even date has to be read along with this letter.<br />
1. Maintenance of Secretarial/ Statutory Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these records based on the audit.<br />
2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records.<br />
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.<br />
4. Wherever required I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.<br />
5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standard is the responsibility of management. My examination is limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.<br />
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.<br />
<br />
<br />
Sd/-<br />
Kavita Raju Joshi<br />
Practising Company Secretary<br />
Membership Number: 9074<br />
COP No: 8893<br />
UDIN: F009074F001048629<br />
Peer r eview No. 2159/2022<br />
<br />
Date:26/08/2024<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
<br />
Annexure V<br />
<br />
SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT<br />
<br />
[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019]<br />
<br />
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report of “Nyssa Corporation Limited” for the year ended March 31, 2024<br />
<br />
We, Deep Shukla &amp; Associates have examined:<br />
<br />
A. all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Nyssa Corporation Limited [CIN: L70101MH1981PLC024341] (“the listed entity”),<br />
<br />
B. the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,<br />
<br />
C. website of the listed entity,<br />
<br />
D. other relevant document(s)/ filing, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for the year ended March 31, 2024 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of :</span><br /><span><br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
a. the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued there under; and<br />
b. the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made there under and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued there under by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”);<br />
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued there under, have been examined, are:-<br />
i. Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;<br />
ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 ; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
iii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (to the extent applicable);<br />
<br />
E. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
<br />
F. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; [Not applicable during the review period)<br />
<br />
G. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
<br />
H. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
<br />
I. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (to the extent applicable);<br />
<br />
J. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, as amended;<br />
<br />
K. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Intermediaries) Regulations, 2008; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
<br />
L. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participant) Regulations, 2018; and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder.<br />
<br />
We hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity is appended below:<br />
<br />
Additional Affirmations</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.<br />
No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Compliance Status (Yes/No/NA)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Observations/ Remarks by PCS*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Secretarial Standards:<br />
We have conducted a review of the compliance of listed entity in accordance with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI).</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2<br />
<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Adoption and timely updation of the Policies:<br />
•All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are adopted with the approval of board of directors / committees, as may be applicable of the listed entity.<br />
•All the policies are in conformity with SEBI Regulations and has been reviewed &amp; timely updated as per the regulations/ circulars/ guidelines issued by SEBI.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes<br />
<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Maintenance and disclosures on Website:<br />
•<br />
The listed entity is maintaining a functional website.<br />
•Timely dissemination of the documents/ information under a separate section on the website.<br />
•Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports under Regulation 27(2) are accurate and specific which redirects to the relevant document(s)/ section of the website.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>The Company having the functional website and they are in a process to update the some of the pending content on the website of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Disqualification of Director:<br />
None of the Director of the listed entity are disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>To examine details related to Subsidiaries of listed entity:(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies (b) Requirements with respect to disclosure of material as well as other subsidiaries</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>6</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Preservation of Documents:<br />
As per the confirmations given by the listed entity, and on our test check basis, it is preserving and maintaining records as prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of records as per Policy of Preservation of Documents and Archival policy prescribed under Listing Regulations.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>7</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Performance Evaluation:<br />
The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors, and the Committees on an annual basis as prescribed in SEBI Regulations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>8</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Related Party Transactions:<br />
(a)<br />
The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit Committee for all Related party transactions<br />
(b)In case no prior approval obtained, the listed entity shall provide detailed reasons along with confirmation whether the transaction were subsequently approved/ratified/rejected by the Audit committee.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>9</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Disclosure of events or information:<br />
The listed entity has provided all the required disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with Schedule III of Listing Regulations within the time limits prescribed thereunder</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>10</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Prohibition of Insider Trading: The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) &amp; 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>11</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: Actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under Page 5 of 7 SEBI Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>BSE has imposed a fine Rs. 4 , 10 ,640 (Including GST) for late submission compliances under regulations 23(9), 27(2), 31,<br />
33, 34, 6(1) and 19 of SEBI<br />
LODR. As explained by the Management they have filed waiver application for Reg. 33 &amp; 19(1) and have paid all the fines in full.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>12</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Additional Non-compliances, if any: Additional non-compliance observed for all SEBI regulation/circular/ guidance note etc.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Observations /Remarks by PCS are mandatory if the Compliance status is provided as ‘No ‘ or ‘NA ‘<br />
a. The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:<br />
<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.<br />
No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Compliance<br />
Requirement (Regulations/ circulars/ guidelines including specific clause)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Regul<br />
ation/ Circul arNo.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Deviations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Action<br />
Taken by</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Type of<br />
Action Advisory/ Clarifi-cation<br />
/Fine/ Show Cause Notice/ Warning, etc.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Details<br />
of Violation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine<br />
Amt.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Observati<br />
ons/Rem arks of the Practicing Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Manage-ment<br />
Response</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Rema-<br />
rks</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Corporate<br />
Governance Report</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>27(2)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submission for the quarter ended March 2015</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
1,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submis­ sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management they have aid the fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine paid</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shareholding pattern</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>31</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late submission for the quarter ended March<br />
2014</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs. 1,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late submis­ sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have pai'd the fime</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine paid</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
results</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>33</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submission<br />
for the quarter<br />
ended March<br />
2018</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
1,34,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
subrnis-<br />
sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,34,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
filed waiver<br />
application</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
filed waiver<br />
application</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
Annual Report</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>34</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submission<br />
for the quarter<br />
ended March<br />
2014</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
12,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submis-<br />
sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>12000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
paid the fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine paid</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Annual Report</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>34</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late submission<br />
for the quarter<br />
ended March<br />
2015</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs. 16,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late submis-<br />
sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>16000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have paid the fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine paid</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>6.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Composition<br />
Of Nomination &amp; Remuneration Committee</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>19</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shortfall for<br />
appt of Independent<br />
Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
1,84,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submis-<br />
sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,84,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
filed waiver<br />
application</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
filed waiver<br />
application</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports: <br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.<br />
No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Compliance<br />
Requirement<br />
(Regulations/<br />
circulars/guid<br />
elines<br />
including<br />
specific clause)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Regul<br />
ation/<br />
Circul<br />
ar No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Devia-<br />
tions</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Action<br />
Taken<br />
by</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Type of<br />
Action<br />
Advisory/<br />
Clarifi-cation<br />
/Fine/ Show<br />
Cause Notice/<br />
Warning, etc.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Details of<br />
Violation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine<br />
Amt.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Observati<br />
ans/Remarks<br />
of the<br />
Practicing<br />
Company<br />
Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Management<br />
Response</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Remarks</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Composition<br />
on<br />
constitution<br />
of nomination<br />
and<br />
remuneration committee</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>19</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shortfall<br />
for appt<br />
of<br />
lndepen-<br />
dent<br />
Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
2,17,120<br />
(Including<br />
GST)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non-<br />
compliance<br />
with the<br />
constitution of<br />
nomination and<br />
remuneration committee</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,17,120</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>The<br />
Company has<br />
in a place the<br />
Nomination<br />
and<br />
remuneration Committee</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained by<br />
the Management<br />
they have filed<br />
a waiver<br />
application<br />
paying a fee of Rs. 11,800/-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Still reply<br />
is awaited</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Sd/-<br />
Kavita Raju Joshi<br />
Practising Company Secretary<br />
Membership Number: 9074<br />
COP No: 8893<br />
UDIN: F009074F001048629<br />
Peer r eview No. 2159/2022<br />
<br />
Date:26/08/2024<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
<br />
<br />
Annexure – VI<br />
<br />
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE<br />
<br />
<br />
Corporate Governance is not merely the compliance of a set of regulatory laws and regulations but is a set of good and transparent practices that enable an organization to perform efficiently and ethically to generate long term wealth and create value for all its stakeholders. It goes beyond building and strengthening the trust and integrity of the Company by ensuring conformity with the globally accepted best governance practices. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) observes keen vigilance over governance and fulfillment of these regulations in letter and spirit, which entails surety towards sustainable development of the Company, enhancing stakeholders’ value eventually.<br />
<br />
Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance<br />
Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the company are being managed in a way which ensures accountability, transparency, and fairness in all its transactions in the widest sense and meet its stakeholder’s aspirations and societal expectations. Your Company has committed to bring about the good corporate governance practices. It strongly believes in attaining transparency, accountability and equity, in all its operations, and in its interaction with stakeholders including shareholders, employees, the government and the lenders. The Company keeps itself abreast with the best governance practices on the global front, at the same time conforming to the recent amendments.</span><br /><span>The Company believes in adopting the best practices in the areas of Corporate Governance. Even in a strong competitive business environment, the Management and Employees of the Company are committed to value transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability which are fundamental core values of Corporate Governance.<br />
<br />
A report on Corporate Governance in accordance with Part C of Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (“hereinafter referred as SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015), is outlined below:<br />
<br />
Board of Directors<br />
The Board of Directors (“the Board”) facilitates effective fulfillment of the Board’s tasks and provides leadership and guidance to the Company’s management and helps in supervising the performance of the Company and helps achieving goals. The Board plays a crucial role enhancing and protecting the reputation of the organization are expected to exercise their duties in the best interests of shareholders and to maximize wealth.<br />
<br />
The Board comprises of the members distinguished in various fields such as management, finance, law and marketing. This provides reliability to the Company’s functioning and the Board ensures a critical examination of the strategies and operational planning mechanisms adopted by the management across the globe.<br />
<br />
The Company has an optimum combination of Directors on the Board and is in conformity with Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as on March 31, 2024, the Board comprised of 4 Directors out of which 2 are Non-Executive &amp; Independent Directors; 1 is Executive Directors and 1 is Non-Executive &amp; Non-Independent Director.<br />
<br />
Agenda papers of the Boards and its Committee meetings are circulated to the Directors well in advance of the meetings, supported with significant information as per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for an effective and well-informed decision making during the meetings.<br />
<br />
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company’s business policy and strategy apart from other normal business. During the financial year 05 (Five) Board Meetings were held on 30th May, 2023, 11th August, 2023, 07th September, 2023, 10th November, 2023 and 13th February, 2024. Time gap between any two meetings was not<br />
more than 120 days.<br />
Details of the composition, category of the Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings held during the year &amp; at the last Annual General Meeting is as under:<br />
 <br />
 </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name of the Directors</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Category</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Board Meetings Attended During the year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Equity Shares held as on March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Attendance at previousAGM Held on 30th September, 2023 (Y-Yes, N-No)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Directorship in other Companies (including section 8 Company)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chair- person</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>05</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Y</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Shubhada Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Director (Women Director)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
05</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
0</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Y</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Independent Director (w.e.f. 30.09.2021)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
05</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
0</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
Y</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>*Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
01</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
0</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
N</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhakle</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
03</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
0</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Y</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
*Resigned w.e.f 9th August, 2023<br />
Directorship in other listed entities as on March 31, 2024:<br />
 </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name of the Directors</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Category</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Directorship in other listed Entities During the year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Category of Directorship</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Shubhada Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non Executive Director (Women Director)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhakle</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
The Board periodically reviews the compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures about the directorships and committee positions they occupy in other companies. None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all Companies in which they are Directors.<br />
The particulars of Directors, who are proposed to be re-appointed at the ensuing AGM, are given in the Notice convening the AGM.<br />
Further, there are no inter-se relationships between our Board Members except Mr. Shubhada Prasanna Shirkeand Mr. Prasanna Yadav Shirke being relative and promoter of the Company.<br />
<br />
Audit Committee<br />
The Audit Committee comprises of experts specializing in accounting / financial management. During the Financial Year 2023-24, 04 (Four) meetings of the Committee were held on 30th May, 2023, 11th August, 2023, 10th November, 2023 and 13th February, 2024. The time gap between any two meetings was not more than 4 months and the Company has complied with all the requirements as mentioned under the Listing Agreement/SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013.<br />
 <br />
Details of the composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as under:<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Directors/ Members</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Meetings Attended</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>01</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Executive Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>02</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale**</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>04</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>04</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
*Resigned w.e.f 9th August, 2023<br />
**Appointed w.e.f 11th August, 2023<br />
<br />
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in order to cover the matters specified under revised Regulation 17(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. This Committee has powers and roles comprising of Financial Reporting and disclosure, recommendation of appointment/removal of Auditors, reviewing of company’s results, evaluation of Independent Directors performances.<br />
<br />
Nomination and Remuneration Committee<br />
<br />
The Committee’s constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.<br />
During the Financial Year 2023-24, 03 (Three) meetings of the Committee were held on 30th May, 2023, 11th August, 2023 and 10th November, 2023.<br />
Details of composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as under:<br />
 </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>no.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of the Directors</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Meetings Attended</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>01</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Executive Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>02</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale**</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>04</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>04</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
*Resigned w.e.f 9th August, 2023<br />
**Appointed w.e.f 11th August, 2023<br />
<br />
This Committee has powers to recommend/ approve remuneration, Identification of Persons who are qualified to become director, Recommend to the board their appointment and removal, approve remuneration of Non Executive Directors.<br />
The performance evaluation criteria for independent directors are defined in Performance Evaluation Policy, which is available on our website www.nyssacorporationltd.com.<br />
<br />
Remuneration Policy for Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees of the Company<br />
<br />
As per listing regulation the Company is required to frame Remuneration Policy for Key Managerial Personnel and Other employees. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee are responsible for Identifying suitable person eligible to become director and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. Through its compensation programme, the Company endeavors to attract, retain, develop and motivate a high performance workforce.<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Directors</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fixed Salary per annum</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fixed Salary per annum</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fixed Salary per annum</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Comm ission</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Sitting Fees</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>and KMP</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Basic</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Perqu isite/Allo wance</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total <br />
Fixed Salary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Yadav Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
Whole-time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Shubhada Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>60,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>60,000</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>49,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Nikita Ashok Poddar</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
1,92,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
1,92,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
1,92,000</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Further, there is no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive director’s vis-à-vis the Company. None of the Executive Directors are eligible for payment of any severance fees.<br />
<br />
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee<br />
The terms of reference are in line with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Committee reviews Shareholder’s/ Investor’ s complaints like non-receipt of Annual Report, physical transfer/ transmission/transposition, split/ consolidation of share certificates, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. This Committee is also empowered to consider and resolve the grievance of other stakeholders of the Company including security holders.<br />
During the Financial Year 2023-24, 03 (Three) meetings of the Committee were held on 30th May, 2023, 11th August, 2023 and 10th November, 2023.<br />
Details of the composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as under:<br />
 <br />
 </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr. No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Directors/ Members</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Meetings Attended</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Kamlesh Tiwari*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>01</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Executive Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>02</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale**</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Member, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>04</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Chairman, Independent Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>04</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
*Resigned w.e.f 9th August, 2023<br />
**Appointed w.e.f 11th August, 2023<br />
The details of complaints received and resolved during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 are given in the Table below. The complaints relate to non-receipt of annual report, dividend, share transfers, other investor grievances, etc.<br />
Details of complaints received and resolved during the Financial Year 2023-24:<br />
 <br />
 </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Compliant</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Opening as on April 1, 2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Received during the year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Resolved during the year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Closing as on March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
General Body Meetings<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Financial Year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Date</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Location of the Meeting</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Time</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Special Resolution (s) Passed</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2020-21</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>30th September, 2021</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ground Floor, Mewad Bhavan, Cello Compound, Sonawala Estate, Sonawala Road, Goregaon East, Mumbai - 400063</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
09:00 A.M</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
01</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2021-22</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>30th September, 2022</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ground Floor, Mewad Bhavan, Cello Compound, Sonawala Estate, Sonawala Road, Goregaon East, Mumbai - 400063</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
09:00 A.M</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2022-23</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>30th September, 2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ground Floor, Mewad Bhavan, Cello Compound, Sonawala Estate, Sonawala Road, Goregaon East, Mumbai - 400063</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
09:00 A.M</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
<br />
01</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span>No Special Resolution was passed by the Company last year through Postal Ballot. None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing AGM require passing a Special Resolution through Postal Ballot.<br />
<br />
Training for Board Members<br />
Regulation 25(7) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, every listed company is required to conduct familiarization programme enabling the Independent Directors of the Company to understand the Company’s business in depth that would facilitate their active participation in managing the Company.<br />
The Company has adopted a system to familiarize its Independent Directors with the Company, to make them aware of their roles, rights &amp; responsibilities in the Company, and nature of the industry in which the Company operates business model of the Company, etc.<br />
<br />
Performance Evaluation<br />
The performance evaluation process is a constructive mechanism for improving board effectiveness, maximizing strengths and tackling weaknesses, leading to an immediate improvement in performance throughout the organization. The Board of the Company has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually including the Chairman of the Board as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee, Nomination &amp; Remuneration Committee, and Stakeholders Relationship Committee on parameters such as attendance and participation in the Meetings, preparedness for the meetings, understanding of the Company &amp; the external environment in which it operates, contribution to strategic direction, raising of valid concerns to the Board, constructive contribution to issues, active participation at meetings and engaging with &amp; challenging the management team without confronting or obstructing the proceeding of the Board and its Committee meetings of which the Director is a member pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.<br />
The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors at its meeting. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.<br />
 <br />
 <br />
Disclosures<br />
I. Related Party Transactions <br />
The transactions with related parties as per Accounting Standard AS-18 are set out in Notes to accounts under Note no. 2 forming part of financial statements. Further, no transactions were entered into with Related <br />
Parties as defined under Section 188 the Companies Act, 2013. Further, there were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the Company.<br />
<br />
II. Managing Director Certification <br />
Certification on financial statements pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been obtained from the Managing Director of the Company. <br />
Extract of the same is given at the end of this Report. <br />
<br />
III. Code of Conduct for Directors <br />
The Board has laid down Codes of Conduct for Executive Directors and for Non-Executive/ Independent Directors of the Company. The Codes of Conduct have been circulated to the Board and the compliance of the same has been affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the MD in this regard is given at the end of this Report. <br />
<br />
IV. Subsidiary Companies <br />
The Company does not have any subsidiary / Associate company and has not entered into joint venture with any other company. <br />
<br />
V. Risk Management &amp; Internal Control <br />
The board has ultimate responsibility for risk management and internal control, including for the determination of the nature and extent of the principal risks it is willing to take to achieve its strategic objectives and for ensuring that an appropriate culture has been embedded throughout the organization. The Company has implemented a comprehensive ‘Enterprise Risk Management’ framework in order to understand the risks they are exposed to, put controls in place to counter threats, and effectively pursue their objectives and further to anticipate, identify, measure, mitigate, monitor and report the risks, details of which are given in the Risk Management section under ‘Management Discussion and Analysis Report’ which forms part of this Annual Report. The team presents their key audit findings of every quarter to the Audit Committee. The management updates the members about the remedial actions taken or proposed for the same. The suggestions and comments from the Committee members are vigilantly incorporated and executed by the Company. <br />
<br />
VI. Independent Directors <br />
The Independent Directors of the Company have the option and freedom to meet and interact with the Company’s Management as and when they deem it necessary. They are provided with necessary resources and support to enable them to analyze the information/data provided by the Management and help them to perform their role effectively. <br />
<br />
VII. Compliance with mandatory / discretionary requirements under Regulation 27 read with Schedule II Part E of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: <br />
The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements under Regulation 27 and Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The status of compliance with non mandatory recommendations under Regulation 27 and Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is provided below: <br />
- Separate posts of Chairman and CEO: The Company has separate post for Whole-time Director; <br />
- Modified opinion in Audit Report: The Company has moved to unmodified audit opinion regime <br />
- Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee. <br />
<br />
VIII. 14.8 Review of Directors’ Responsibility Statement: <br />
The Board in its report has confirmed that the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 have been prepared as per applicable Accounting Standards and policies and that sufficient care has been taken for maintaining adequate accounting records. <br />
<br />
IX. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement: <br />
The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. <br />
<br />
X. Recommendation by Committee: <br />
The Board has accepted all recommendations made by its committees during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.<br />
XI. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditors and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part, given below: <br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Nature of Payments</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Statutory Audit</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.6</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Tax Audit</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Services including reimbursement of expenses</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.6</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
XII Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:<br />
<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr. No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Complaints</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>a.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Complaints filed during the financial year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>b.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Complaints disposed of during the financial year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>c.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Complaints pending as on end of the financial year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
XIII. Disclosure of the compliance with Corporate Governance: <br />
The Company has complied with the Regulations 17-20, 22-23, 24A, 25-27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulations (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &amp; Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. Regulations 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &amp; Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company. <br />
<br />
Means of Communication <br />
The quarterly and annual financial results are normally published in Financial Express (English) and Lokmat (Marathi) ne wsp ape rs. T he foll owi ng informati on is p ro mpt ly upl oad ed on the Co mpa ny’s websit e vi z. www.nyssacorporationltd.com. <br />
<br />
General Shareholder Information <br />
i. Annual General Meeting <br />
Day, Date &amp; Time : Saturday, 30th September, 2024 at 09.00 AM (IST) <br />
Venue : Ground Floor, Mewad Bhavan, Cello Compound, Sonawala Estate, <br />
Sonawala Road, Goregaon East, Mumbai - 400063 <br />
<br />
ii. Financial year : April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025 <br />
Financial Calendar (Tentative) – Financial Year 2024-25<br />
1st Quarter : On or before 15th August, 2024<br />
2nd Quarter : On or before 15th November, 2024<br />
3rd Quarter : On or before 15th February, 2025<br />
4th Quarter : On or before 30th May, 2025<br />
<br />
iii. Dividend <br />
In order to conserve the resources for the further growth of the Company, your Directors think fit not to recommend any dividend for the year under review. <br />
<br />
iv. Listing with Stock Exchange: <br />
The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2024-25 to BSE, where the Company’s Equity Shares are listed.<br />
<br />
v. Stock Code / Symbol <br />
BSE Security Code : 504378 <br />
ISIN in (NSDL and CDSL) : INE812K01027 <br />
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) : L70101MH1981PLC024341 <br />
<br />
vi. Market Price Data <br />
The market price data i.e. monthly high and low prices of the Company’s shares on BSE Limited (BSE) are given below: </span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Month</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>BSE</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>BSE</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Share Price (Rs.)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Share Price (Rs.)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>High</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Low</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Apr-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3.52</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>May-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.80</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3.31</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Jun-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.62</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3.35</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Jul-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.15</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3.41</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Aug-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>6.26</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3.84</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sep-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>6.40</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.66</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Oct-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>6.90</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5.39</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Nov-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>6.05</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.96</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Dec-2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5.32</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.90</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Jan-2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>11.36</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.95</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Feb-2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>9.93</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>7.68</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mar-2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>8.39</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>6.22</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Source: BSE Website <br />
vii. Performance in comparison <br />
The company Fully Paid Share Price versus BSE Sensex <br />
<br />
viii. Registrar &amp; Transfer Agent <br />
Link Intime India Private Limited <br />
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S.Marg, Vikhroli West, <br />
Mumbai – 400083, Maharashtra, India. <br />
Tel No.: 022 - 4918 6270 <br />
E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in <br />
<br />
ix. Share Transfer System <br />
Share Transfers in physical form can be lodged with Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. The transfers are normally processed within 15 days from the date of receipt if the documents are complete in all respects. <br />
<br />
x. Distribution of shareholding</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Equity Shares Held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of Shareholders</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%age of Shareholders</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>UPTO TO 5000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>18021</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>97.42</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5001 TO 10000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>223</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.21</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>10001 TO 20000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>255</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.38</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>20001 TO 30000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>30001 TO 40000<br />
40001 TO 50000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>40001 TO 50000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>50001 TO 100000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>100001 TO ABOVE</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>TOTAL                      </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>18499</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>100</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
xi. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2024: <br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>SN</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>For Each of the Top 10Shareholders</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024<br />
</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No. of shares</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>% of total shares of the company</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shailja R Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3000000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Rekha R Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3000000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Innocent Infrastructure Private Limited</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1308570</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4.36</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Monotype India Limited .</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>713800</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2.38</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Graceunited Developers Pvt.Ltd.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>658100</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2.19</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>6.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ravindrakumar Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>644000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2.15</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>7.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Asha Sanjay Shah</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>594557</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.98</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>8.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nirshilp Commodities And Trading Private Limited</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>555000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.85</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>9.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Manoj Jain Huf</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>514239</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.71</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>10.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>M/S Shyamkamal Investments Ltd</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>503970</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.68</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
xiii. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity <br />
According to the requirements of the Securities &amp; Exchange Board of India (SEBI) the shares of the company are to be compulsorily traded in a dematerialized form. Consequently the company had written to its shareholders advising them that they had the option of converting their shareholdings from the physical form to the electronic form. As of 31st March, 2024, a total number of 29996000 shares, representing 99.99% of the total shares of the company have been dematerialized. <br />
<br />
xiv. Address for Correspondence <br />
Office No - 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opposite Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai – 400063, Maharashtra, India. <br />
<br />
xv. Plant Location <br />
The Company does not have any plant. <br />
<br />
On behalf of the Board of Directors <br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>sd/- <br />
Prasanna Shirke<br />
Whole Time Director<br />
DIN: 07654053<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>sd/-<br />
Shubhada Shirke<br />
Director<br />
DIN: 07654041</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Place: Mumbai <br />
Date: September 7, 2024 <br />
<br />
Registered Office:<br />
Office No. 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opposite Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon(East), Mumbai 400063, Maharashtra, India.<br />
<br />
<br />
CERTIFICATION FROM THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR AND DIRECTOR: <br />
<br />
In terms of Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered with the BSE, I hereby certify as under: <br />
<br />
a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: <br />
<br />
1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; <br />
2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. <br />
<br />
b. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. <br />
<br />
c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that We have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. We have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. <br />
<br />
There have been no <br />
i. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; <br />
ii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year; <br />
iii. Instances of fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. <br />
<br />
On behalf of the Board of Directors <br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>sd/- <br />
Prasanna Shirke<br />
Whole Time Director<br />
DIN: 07654053<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>sd/-<br />
Shubhada Shirke<br />
Director<br />
DIN: 07654041</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Place: Mumbai <br />
Date: September 7, 2024 <br />
<br />
Registered Office:<br />
Office No. 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opposite Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon(East), Mumbai 400063, Maharashtra, India.<br />
<br />
<br />
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS<br />
<br />
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)<br />
<br />
<br />
To,<br />
The Members of<br />
Nyssa Corporation Limited<br />
<br />
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Nyssa Corporation Limited[CIN:L70101MH1981PLC024341] having Registered Office Office No: 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opp. Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon (E) Mumbai - 400 063, Maharashtra, India(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.<br />
<br />
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number(DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company &amp; its officers, I hereby certify that except Mr. Kamlesh Ramraj Tiwari (DIN:02679805), whose DIN was de- activated due to non-filing DIR-3 KYC, none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies, by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S.No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>DIN No./PAN</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Names of Directors/ KMP</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Date of Appointment</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>07654053</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Prasanna Yadav Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10/11/2016</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>07654041</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Shubhada Prasanna Shirke</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10/11/2016</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>09308801</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Sonal Atal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>30/09/2021</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>BBIPP2707D</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Nikita Ashok Poddar</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>22/10/2019</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>00948846</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Hemant Gokhale</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>11/08/2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.<br />
<br />
Kavita Raju Joshi<br />
Practising Company Secretary <br />
Membership Number: 9074<br />
COP No: 8893<br />
UDIN: F009074F001048662<br />
Peer review No. 2159/2022<br />
<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
Date: August 26, 2024<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
DECLARATION BY THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR ON ‘CODE OF CONDUCT’<br />
<br />
I hereby confirm that:<br />
The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior management, affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.<br />
<br />
On behalf of the Board of Directors<br />
<br />
sd/-<br />
Prasanna Shirke<br />
Whole Time Director<br />
DIN: 07654053<br />
<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
Date: September 7, 2024<br />
<br />
<br />
CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH<br />
THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE<br />
<br />
UNDERSECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA<br />
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015<br />
<br />
<br />
To,<br />
The Members of<br />
Nyssa Corporation Limited<br />
I have examined the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance by Nyssa Corporation Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2024, as stipulated in the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations).<br />
<br />
The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.<br />
<br />
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, and the representations made by the Directors and the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), I certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2024, except the followings:<br />
-The Company’s is in process of updating website;<br />
-The Company has consider to re-appoint Mr. Prasanna Shirke as Whole-time Director at ensuing AGM<br />
<br />
I state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.<br />
 <br />
 <br />
<br />
Kavita Raju Joshi<br />
Practising Company Secretary <br />
Membership Number: 9074<br />
COP No: 8893<br />
UDIN: F009074F001048662<br />
Peer review No. 2159/2022<br />
<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
Date: August 26, 2024</span></p>
</span>
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<span><br />
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT<br />
For the financial year ended March 31, 2024<br />
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]<br />
<br />
<br />
NYSSA CORPORATION LIMITED<br />
Regd. Office: Office No: 002, Gulmohar Complex, Opp. Anupam Cinema, Station Road, Goregaon (E) Mumbai - 400 063, Maharashtra, India.<br />
<br />
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by NYSSA CORPORATION LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.<br />
<br />
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, (subject to the observations/qualification mentioned in this report) in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:<br />
<br />
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 according to the provisions of:<br />
<br />
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ( ‘the Act’ ) and the Rules made thereunder; <br />
<br />
<br />
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; <br />
<br />
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; <br />
<br />
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); <br />
<br />
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): — <br />
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (to the extent applicable) ; <br />
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; <br />
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; <br />
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; <br />
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; <br />
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;<br />
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ;and <br />
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; <br />
<br />
(vi) No other laws were specifically applicable during the audit period. I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: <br />
(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; <br />
(b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited along with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable for respective periods; <br />
<br />
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, subject to following observations/qualifications: <br />
- The Company having the functional website and they are in a process to update the some of the pending content on the website of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24; <br />
- BSE has imposed a fine Rs. 4,10,640 (Including GST) for late submission compliances under regulations 23(9), 27(2), 31, 33, 34, 6(1) and 19 of SEBI LODR. As explained by the Management they have filed waiver application for Reg. 33 &amp; 19(1) and have paid all the fines in full; <br />
- The approval of the Board has taken on 13th January, 2023 for re-appointment of Mr. Prasanna Shirke as a Whole-time Director w.e.f. 4th December, 2022 but the approval of members was not taken within prescribed time. However, the approval of members has obtained at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2023 under the heading of Director liable to retire by rotation. <br />
<br />
I further report that:<br />
-Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.<br />
-All the resolutions were passed with consent of majority of Directors.<br />
<br />
I further report that:<br />
-there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.<br />
I further report that during the audit period there were no speciûc events/actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, guidelines and standards.<br />
<br />
Sd/-<br />
Kavita Raju Joshi<br />
Practising Company Secretary<br />
Membership Number: 9074<br />
COP No: 8893<br />
UDIN: F009074F001048629<br />
Peer r eview No. 2159/2022<br />
<br />
Date:26/08/2024<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
The Members<br />
NYSSA CORPORATION LIMITED<br />
<br />
I further state that my said report of the even date has to be read along with this letter.<br />
1. Maintenance of Secretarial/ Statutory Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these records based on the audit.<br />
2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records.<br />
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.<br />
4. Wherever required I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.<br />
5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standard is the responsibility of management. My examination is limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.<br />
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.<br />
<br />
<br />
Sd/-<br />
Kavita Raju Joshi<br />
Practising Company Secretary<br />
Membership Number: 9074<br />
COP No: 8893<br />
UDIN: F009074F001048629<br />
Peer r eview No. 2159/2022<br />
<br />
Date:26/08/2024<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
<br />
Annexure V<br />
<br />
SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT<br />
<br />
[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019]<br />
<br />
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report of “Nyssa Corporation Limited” for the year ended March 31, 2024<br />
<br />
We, Deep Shukla &amp; Associates have examined:<br />
<br />
A. all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Nyssa Corporation Limited [CIN: L70101MH1981PLC024341] (“the listed entity”),<br />
<br />
B. the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,<br />
<br />
C. website of the listed entity,<br />
<br />
D. other relevant document(s)/ filing, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for the year ended March 31, 2024 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of : a. the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued there under; and<br />
b. the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made there under and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued there under by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”);<br />
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued there under, have been examined, are:-<br />
i. Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;<br />
ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 ; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
iii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (to the extent applicable);<br />
<br />
E. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
<br />
F. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; [Not applicable during the review period)<br />
<br />
G. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
<br />
H. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
<br />
I. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (to the extent applicable);<br />
<br />
J. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, as amended;</span><br /><span><br />
<br />
<br />
K. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Intermediaries) Regulations, 2008; [Not applicable during the review period]<br />
<br />
L. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participant) Regulations, 2018; and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder.<br />
<br />
We hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity is appended below:<br />
<br />
Additional Affirmations </span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.<br />
No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Compliance Status (Yes/No/NA)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Observations/ Remarks by PCS*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Secretarial Standards:<br />
We have conducted a review of the compliance of listed entity in accordance with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI).</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2<br />
<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Adoption and timely updation of the Policies:<br />
•All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are adopted with the approval of board of directors / committees, as may be applicable of the listed entity.<br />
•All the policies are in conformity with SEBI Regulations and has been reviewed &amp; timely updated as per the regulations/ circulars/ guidelines issued by SEBI.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes<br />
<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Maintenance and disclosures on Website:<br />
•<br />
The listed entity is maintaining a functional website.<br />
•Timely dissemination of the documents/ information under a separate section on the website.<br />
•Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports under Regulation 27(2) are accurate and specific which redirects to the relevant document(s)/ section of the website.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>The Company having the functional website and they are in a process to update the some of the pending content on the website of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Disqualification of Director:<br />
None of the Director of the listed entity are disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>To examine details related to Subsidiaries of listed entity:(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies (b) Requirements with respect to disclosure of material as well as other subsidiaries</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>6</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Preservation of Documents:<br />
As per the confirmations given by the listed entity, and on our test check basis, it is preserving and maintaining records as prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of records as per Policy of Preservation of Documents and Archival policy prescribed under Listing Regulations.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>7</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Performance Evaluation:<br />
The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors, and the Committees on an annual basis as prescribed in SEBI Regulations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>8</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Related Party Transactions:<br />
(a)<br />
The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit Committee for all Related party transactions<br />
(b)In case no prior approval obtained, the listed entity shall provide detailed reasons along with confirmation whether the transaction were subsequently approved/ratified/rejected by the Audit committee.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>9</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Disclosure of events or information:<br />
The listed entity has provided all the required disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with Schedule III of Listing Regulations within the time limits prescribed thereunder</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>10</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Prohibition of Insider Trading: The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) &amp; 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Yes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>11</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: Actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under Page 5 of 7 SEBI Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>BSE has imposed a fine Rs. 4 , 10 ,640 (Including GST) for late submission compliances under regulations 23(9), 27(2), 31,<br />
33, 34, 6(1) and 19 of SEBI<br />
LODR. As explained by the Management they have filed waiver application for Reg. 33 &amp; 19(1) and have paid all the fines in full.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>12</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Additional Non-compliances, if any: Additional non-compliance observed for all SEBI regulation/circular/ guidance note etc.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Observations /Remarks by PCS are mandatory if the Compliance status is provided as ‘No ‘ or ‘NA ‘<br />
a. The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:<br />
<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.<br />
No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Compliance<br />
Requirement (Regulations/ circulars/ guidelines including specific clause)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Regul<br />
ation/ Circul arNo.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Deviations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Action<br />
Taken by</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Type of<br />
Action Advisory/ Clarifi-cation<br />
/Fine/ Show Cause Notice/ Warning, etc.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Details<br />
of Violation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine<br />
Amt.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Observati<br />
ons/Rem arks of the Practicing Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Manage-ment<br />
Response</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Rema-<br />
rks</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Corporate<br />
Governance Report</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>27(2)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submission for the quarter ended March 2015</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
1,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submis­ sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management they have aid the fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine paid</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shareholding pattern</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>31</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late submission for the quarter ended March<br />
2014</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs. 1,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late submis­ sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have pai'd the fime</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine paid</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
<br />
results</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>33</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submission<br />
for the quarter<br />
ended March<br />
2018</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
1,34,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
subrnis-<br />
sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,34,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
filed waiver<br />
application</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
filed waiver<br />
application</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span><br />
Annual Report</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>34</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submission<br />
for the quarter<br />
ended March<br />
2014</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
12,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submis-<br />
sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>12000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
paid the fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine paid</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Annual Report</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>34</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late submission<br />
for the quarter<br />
ended March<br />
2015</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs. 16,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late submis-<br />
sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>16000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have paid the fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine paid</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>6.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Composition<br />
Of Nomination &amp; Remuneration Committee</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>19</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shortfall for<br />
appt of Independent<br />
Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
1,84,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Late<br />
submis-<br />
sion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,84,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
filed waiver<br />
application</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained<br />
by  the<br />
Management<br />
they have<br />
filed waiver<br />
application</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports: <br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr.<br />
No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Compliance<br />
Requirement<br />
(Regulations/<br />
circulars/guid<br />
elines<br />
including<br />
specific clause)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Regul<br />
ation/<br />
Circul<br />
ar No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Devia-<br />
tions</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Action<br />
Taken<br />
by</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Type of<br />
Action<br />
Advisory/<br />
Clarifi-cation<br />
/Fine/ Show<br />
Cause Notice/<br />
Warning, etc.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Details of<br />
Violation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine<br />
Amt.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Observati<br />
ans/Remarks<br />
of the<br />
Practicing<br />
Company<br />
Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Management<br />
Response</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Remarks</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Composition<br />
on<br />
constitution<br />
of nomination<br />
and<br />
remuneration committee</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>19</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shortfall<br />
for appt<br />
of<br />
lndepen-<br />
dent<br />
Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fine of Rs.<br />
2,17,120<br />
(Including<br />
GST)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Non-<br />
compliance<br />
with the<br />
constitution of<br />
nomination and<br />
remuneration committee</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,17,120</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>The<br />
Company has<br />
in a place the<br />
Nomination<br />
and<br />
remuneration Committee</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As explained by<br />
the Management<br />
they have filed<br />
a waiver<br />
application<br />
paying a fee of Rs. 11,800/-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Still reply<br />
is awaited</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Sd/-<br />
Kavita Raju Joshi<br />
Practising Company Secretary<br />
Membership Number: 9074<br />
COP No: 8893<br />
UDIN: F009074F001048629<br />
Peer r eview No. 2159/2022<br />
<br />
Date:26/08/2024<br />
Place: Mumbai<br />
<br />
</span></p>
</span>

  true
  true
  1. The Company having the functional website and they are in a process to update the some of the pending content on the website of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24

2. The approval of the Board has taken on 13th January, 2023 for re-appointment of Mr. Prasanna Shirke as a Whole-time Director w.e.f. 4th December, 2022 but the approval of members was not taken within prescribed time. However, the approval of members has obtained at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2023 under the heading of Director liable to retire by rotation.
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   <span>
<span>Depreciation</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Tax Assets(Net of Provision of tax)</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Building Material </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Property Tax </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> TDR Cost </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 77.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Soil Testing Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3.55 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Total </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3.55 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 77.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Purchase </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 127.27 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 158.82 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Add: DP Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.18 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.13 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Add: Securities Transaction Tax </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.76 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.58 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Add: Stock Exchange Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.20 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.24 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Total </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 128.40 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 159.77 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Increase/(decrease) in Short Term Loan &amp; Advances </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.39 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;(2.60)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Increase/(decrease) in Other Current Assets </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;(2.00)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Profit / Loss on sale of Assets</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Other Comprehensive Income</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Share of (profit)/loss from investment inpartnership firm</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Increase in Advances Given</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span></span><br /><span></span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> S-Ancial Technologies Private Limited </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 63.80 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Other Business Advances </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 163.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Duties &amp; Taxes Refundable </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 5.32 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>&nbsp;- Current account</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Business Advances</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 134.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Profit /(Loss) from Partnership Firm-Mark Developers</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Interest Expense </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.02 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Bank Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1.60 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.02 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Business Promotion</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Repairs &amp; Maintenance</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Balance Written off </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 2.35 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Insurance Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Listing Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Office Expenses </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 11.98 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 7.20 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Share transfer Fees </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1.71 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1.15 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Stamp Duty Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.65 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Share transfer Fees </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1.71 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1.15 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Stamp Duty Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.65 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Interest on late pay of TDS&nbsp;</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> BSE annual fees </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3.25 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Admission Fees </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 2.35 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> BSE Penalty </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3.48 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Settlement charges&nbsp;</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 125.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Share Registrar Fees </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.29 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Inventories at the beginning of the year </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Finished goods </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 99.32 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 202.06 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Inventories at the end of the year </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Finished Goods </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 47.51 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 99.32 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Total </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 51.80 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 102.74 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  113000
  137000
  0
  0
  6380000
  6380000
  132237000
  131269000
  138617000
  137649000
  0
  2000
  148010000
  79221000
  286740000
  217009000
  38780000
  51680000
  0
  0
  14015000
  14015000
  1217000
  1775000
  7651000
  7690000
  22883000
  23480000
  3364000
  2490000
  30576000
  30376000
  95603000
  108026000
  382343000
  325035000
  30000000
  30000000
  271451000
  248031000
  301451000
  278031000
  94000
  58000
  301545000
  278089000
  0
  0
  23632000
  132000
  23632000
  132000
  0
  0
  23632000
  132000
  0
  0
  26587000
  15822000
  26587000
  15822000
  30579000
  30992000
  0
  0
  57166000
  46814000
  80798000
  46946000
  382343000
  325035000
  78291000
  53061000
  6349000
  7885000
  84640000
  60946000
  528000
  8116000
  12840000
  15977000
  12900000
  14380000
  3286000
  1012000
  162000
  2000
  20000
  29000
  23005000
  11467000
  52741000
  50983000
  31899000
  9963000
  31899000
  9963000
  2000
  0
  8443000
  2549000
  23456000
  7414000
  0
  0
  0
  0
  -36000
  -3000
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  0
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  -558000
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  89000
  1686000
  1217000
  1775000
  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>A. Authorised:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>52,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 520.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 520.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 520.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 520.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(Previous Year 52,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 520.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 520.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 520.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 520.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>B. Issued, Subscribed &amp; Fully Paid-up:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 300.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 300.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 300.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 300.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(Previous Year 30,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 300.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 300.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 300.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 300.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span><br /><span>Disclosures:</span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (i) Details of Shareholding in excess of 5%</span><br /><span></span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Shareholder</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Shares held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Shares held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Rekha Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;30,00,000 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;30,00,000 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Shailja Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;30,00,000 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;30,00,000 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span><br /><span>(ii) Details of Shareholding by Promoters</span><br /><span></span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Shareholder</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Shares held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Number of Shares held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Rekha Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 30.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 30.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Shailja Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 30.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 30.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ravindrakumar Ruia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 6.44 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 2.15 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 6.44 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 2.15 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Innocent Infrastructure Private Limited</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 13.09 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 4.36 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 13.09 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 4.36 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sushilkumar Nevatia</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 79.53 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 26.51 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 79.53 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 26.51 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span></p>
</span>
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  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Reserves and Surplus</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Reserves and Surplus</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Reserves and Surplus</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Other Comprehensive Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total  </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Capital Reserve  </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Securities Premium  </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Retained Earnings</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Equity Instrument through OCI</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total  </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Balance at the beginning of the reporting period on 1st April 2022</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           10.25</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          427.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>      1,954.75</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                 13.70</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>        2,406.19</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit for the period</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         74.11</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                    - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          74.11</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Comprehensive Income for the year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>            - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                    - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>             - </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Balance as on 31st March, 2023</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           10.25</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          427.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>      2,028.86</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                 13.70</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>        2,480.31</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit for the period</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>        234.20</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                    - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>         234.20</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Comprehensive Income for the year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>            - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                    - </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>             - </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Balance as on 31st March, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>           10.25</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>          427.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>      2,263.06</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                 13.70</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>        2,714.51</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span><br /><span>*</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March </span><br /><span>31, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March </span><br /><span>31, 2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(a) Capital reserve</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.25 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 10.25 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(b) Security Premium</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 427.50 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 427.50 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(C) Retained Earnings</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;2,263.06 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;2,028.86 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(d) Other Comprehensive Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 13.70 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 13.70 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;2,714.51 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;2,480.31 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March 31,2024 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March 31,2023 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Investments in Equity Instruments </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> (i) Unquoted Equity Shares </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> S-Ancial Technologies Private Limited </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 63.80 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 63.80 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Total (i) </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 63.80 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 63.80 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  702000
  Duties & Taxes Refundable
  532000
  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31,2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As at March 31,2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Finished Good</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 387.80 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 516.80 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  38780000
  Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value-Whichever is lower.
  51680000
  Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value-Whichever is lower.
  
 
  
 
  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March 31,2024 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March 31,2023 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Balances&nbsp;with Bank</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; - Current account</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 9.03 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 14.32 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Cash in hand</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3.14 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3.42 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 12.17 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 17.75 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March </span><br /><span>31, 2024 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March </span><br /><span>31, 2023 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Financial Liablities </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;236.32 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;1.32 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Total&nbsp;</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;236.32 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;1.32 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  22554000
  Other Liablities
  27940000
  Statutory Liabilities
  8025000
  Statutory Liabilities
  3052000
  <span>
<span>1. There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to investor education &amp; protection fund as at 31st March, 2024.<br />
<br />
<br />
2. Balances of debtors, creditors and Loan &amp; advances are subject to confirmation.<br />
<br />
3. Other statutory information:<br />
A. The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property.<br />
<br />
B. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.<br />
<br />
C. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:<br />
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of The Company (ultimate beneficiaries) or<br />
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.<br />
<br />
D. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:<br />
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or<br />
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries<br />
<br />
E. The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.<br />
<br />
F. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.<br />
<br />
G. The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.<br />
<br />
H. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.<br />
<br />
I. The Company does not have any transactions with companies which are struck off.<br />
<br />
4. The previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary. </span>
</span>
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<span>Schedule&quot;1&quot; SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES &amp; NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024:<br />
<br />
1. 1. Significant Accounting Policies:<br />
<br />
<br />
(a) Basis of Preparation:<br />
<br />
The Consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), as prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013. 3(‘the Act’) (to the extent notified) read with the Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India(SEBI). The financial statements are prepared on going concern, accrual and historical cost basis except for the following assets which have been measured at Fair Value: <br />
<br />
(a) Non-Current Investments measured at Fair Value.<br />
<br />
(b) Accounting Estimates<br />
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.<br />
<br />
<br />
(c) Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:<br />
All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent based on the nature of product &amp; activities of the Company and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.<br />
<br />
(d)Principles of Consolidation<br />
The Consolidated Financial Results comprise of the financial statements of Nyssa Corporation Limited and its subsidiaries (Marks Developers, Partnership Firm) which are consolidated in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 110 on Consolidated Financial Statements.<br />
<br />
The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Nyssa Corporation Limited (‘The Company’) and its Subsidiaries have been prepared on the following basis:</span><br /><span><br />
1. The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the balances of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure after fully eliminating the intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profit or loss.<br />
</span><br /><span>2. The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the balances of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure after fully eliminating the intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profit or loss.<br />
<br />
3. The excess of cost to the Company of its investments in the subsidiaries over its portion of equity of subsidiaries at the dates they become subsidiaries is recognized in the financial statements as goodwill.<br />
<br />
4. The excess of Company’s portion of equity of the subsidiaries over the cost to the Company of its investments at the dates they become subsidiaries is recognized in the financial statements as capital reserve.<br />
</span><br /><span>(e) Revenue Recognition:<br />
</span><br /><span>1. Income from Sale of Shares:<br />
Sale of shares is being accounted on the basis of date of settlement of transaction.<br />
<br />
2. Revenue from constructed properties<br />
i. Assets given on perpetual lease are considered sold in the year in which the agreement to sell is executed and revenue is recognized on the percentage of completion method of accounting referred to in (ii) below. <br />
ii. Revenue from constructed properties is recognized on the &quot;percentage of completion method&quot;. Total sale consideration as per the agreements to sell constructed properties entered into is recognized as revenue based on the percentage of actual project costs incurred thereon to total estimated project cost, subject to such actual cost incurred being 30 per cent or more of the total estimated project cost. Project cost includes cost of land, estimated construction and development cost of such properties. The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed periodically and effect of any changes in such estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined. However, when the total project cost is estimated to exceed total revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately. <br />
<br />
(f) Property, Plant &amp; Equipment’s:<br />
<br />
(i) Tangible Assets:<br />
Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.<br />
The management's estimate of useful lives are in accordance with Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, other than the following asset classes, based on the Company's expected usage pattern supported by technical assessment: </span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Asset Class</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Useful lives</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Furniture and fixtures</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10 years</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Office Equipments</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5 years</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span>(ii) Intangible Assets:<br />
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.<br />
<br />
(g) Depreciation/ Amortization:<br />
All Fixed assets are capitalized at cost inclusive of legal and/or installation and incidental expenses, less accumulated depreciation. The Company provides depreciation on straight line basis on the basis of useful lives of assets as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets sold / purchased during the year is proportionately charged.<br />
<br />
(h) Foreign Currency Translation:<br />
Transactions in foreign currencies i.e. other than the Company's functional currency of India rupees are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.<br />
<br />
(i) Borrowing Costs:<br />
(i) Borrowing Cost that is directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asset is capitalized as part of cost of such asset.<br />
(ii) Borrowing cost other than those directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.<br />
<br />
(j) Financial instruments:<br />
(i) Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.<br />
(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income<br />
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets. <br />
(iii)Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss<br />
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognized in profit or loss.<br />
<br />
(k) Inventories:<br />
Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable Value-Whichever is lower.<br />
<br />
(l) Employee Benefits:<br />
(i)The Provided Fund and Gratuity is not applicable to the company in view of number of employees is less than the required as per respective act.<br />
<br />
(m) Taxation:<br />
 Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.<br />
a. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and the tax Laws prevailing in the respective Tax jurisdiction where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to the items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.<br />
b. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between the taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to the items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.<br />
c. Deferred Tax Liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences.<br />
d. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only   to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.</span><br /><span>e. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The company writes down the carrying amount of deferred Tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.<br />
f. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charges to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is a convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.i.e.the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward.IN the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note On Accounting For Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the income tax act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as &quot;MAT Credit Entitlement&quot;.<br />
g. The company reviews the &quot;MAT credit Entitlement&quot; asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.<br />
h. Current and deferred tax for the year:<br />
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in to her comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.<br />
<br />
(n) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:<br />
(i) Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.  <br />
(ii) Contingent liability is disclosed for<br />
(a)Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or<br />
(b)Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.<br />
(iii) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.<br />
<br />
(o)Segment Reporting:<br />
(i) Business Segments have been identified on the basis of nature of products/services. The Company's operations relate to trading of shares, Investment Activities, and construction business.<br />
(ii) Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses which relates to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as &quot;unallowable&quot;.<br />
(iii) Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent assets and liabilities in respective segments. Investments, tax related assets and other assets and liabilities that cannot be allotted to a segment on reasonable basis, have been disclosed as &quot;unallowable&quot;<br />
<br />
(p) Impairment of Assets:<br />
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the assets. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount.</span></p>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. </span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. </span>
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  <span>
<span>Related Party Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 18 on “Related Party Disclosures”: <br />
<br />
(A) Names of the related parties and description of relationship: <br />
Enterprises where control exist : <br />
(i)  Directors<br />
     (a) Mr. Prasanna Shirke – Wholetime Director &amp; CFO<br />
     (b) Ms. Nikita Poddar – Company Secretary<br />
     (c) Mr. Hemant Gokhale – Independent Director<br />
     (d) Mrs. Sonal Atal – Independent Director<br />
<br />
(ii)  Associates Concern<br />
Innocent Infrastructure Private Limited - Promoter<br />
<br />
(B) The following transaction was carried out with related parties in the ordinary  course of business (Rupee in Lac):- </span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Innocent Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Previous Year</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Advances/(Repayment) to Associates Concern</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Remuneration to KMP</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3.01</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1.92</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
(C ) Year End Balance<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particular</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Year</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Pervious Year</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Advances to Innocent Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>DR</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>80.00</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>80.00</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  <span>
<span>(i) Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><br /><span>(ii</span><span>)</span><span> Contingent liability is disclosed for</span><br /><span>(a)Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or</span><br /><span>(b)Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.</span><br /><span>(iii) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.</span>
</span>
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<span>1. Income from Sale of Shares:<br />
Sale of shares is being accounted on the basis of date of settlement of transaction.<br />
<br />
2. Revenue from constructed properties<br />
i. Assets given on perpetual lease are considered sold in the year in which the agreement to sell is executed and revenue is recognized on the percentage of completion method of accounting referred to in (ii) below. <br />
ii. Revenue from constructed properties is recognized on the &quot;percentage of completion method&quot;. Total sale consideration as per the agreements to sell constructed properties entered into is recognized as revenue based on the percentage of actual project costs incurred thereon to total estimated project cost, subject to such actual cost incurred being 30 per cent or more of the total estimated project cost. Project cost includes cost of land, estimated construction and development cost of such properties. The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed periodically and effect of any changes in such estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined. However, when the total project cost is estimated to exceed total revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately. </span>
</span>
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<span>The Provided Fund and Gratuity is not applicable to the company in view of number of employees is less than the required as per respective act.</span>
</span>
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<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particular</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Year </span><br /><span>(Rupees)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Previous Year&nbsp;(Rupees)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Face Value Per Share</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit after tax (excluding excess/short) provision of taxation earlier years written back/(off)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,34,56,183</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>74,14,288</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Number of shares used in computing Basic &amp; Diluted EPS (Calculated by using Weighted Average Method)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3,00,00,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3,00,00,000</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earning Per Share – Basic &amp; Diluted</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.78</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.25</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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<span>The company has identified two reportable segments viz. Realty &amp; Investment. Segments have been identified and reported taking into account nature of products &amp; services, the differing risk and returns and the internal business reporting systems. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the Company with following additional policies for segment reporting.<br />
<br />
a) Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses which are relate to enterprises as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”.<br />
<br />
b) Segment assets and segment liabilities represent assets and liabilities in respective segment. Other assets &amp; liabilities that cannot be allocated to segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”.<br />
<br />
Primary Segment Information:<br />
</span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S.No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Particular</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Realty</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Realty</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Investment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Investment</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2022-23</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2022-23</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Segment Revenue</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>External Turnover</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>141.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>60.53</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>704.90</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>548.92</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Inter Segment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Turnover</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>141.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>60.53</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>704.90</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>548.92</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Segment Result</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net profit before interest &amp; Tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(147.50)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(130.99)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>466.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>244.31</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Interest</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Profit before Tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(147.50)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(130.99)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>466.50</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>244.31</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Other Information</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Capital Employed (Assets –Liabilities)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1454.31</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1601.81</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1214.59</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>748.09</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  false
  <span>
<span>Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and    Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 read with Section 186 (4) of the Companies Act 2013.<br />
<br />
</span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Name of the Enterprises</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Assets i.e. total assets minus total liabilities</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Assets i.e. total assets minus total liabilities</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Share in profit or loss</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Share in profit or loss</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As % of consolidated net assets</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Amount </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>As % of consolidated profit and loss</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Amount </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Parent </span><br /><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Nyssa Corporation Ltd</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>100%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>30,14,50,864</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>100.00%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,34,56,183</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Subsidiary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Mark Developers(*)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>15.33%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>35,94,784</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sub Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>100%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>30,14,50,864</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>115.33%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,70,50,967</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Adjustment arising out of consolidation.</span><br /><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(15.17%)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(35,58,836)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Less : Minority Interest</span><br /><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(0.15%)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (35,948)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>100%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>30,14,50,864</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>100%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>74,11,222</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span><br /><span>Note: Investment in Partnership Firm M/s Mark Developers, Surat as on 31.03.2024 is negative Rs. 26.69 lakhs</span></p>
</span>
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<span>INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT<br />
To the Members of<br />
Nyssa Corporation Limited Opinion<br />
<br />
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nyssa Corporation Limited (“the Holding<br />
Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.<br />
<br />
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at 31st March, 2024, and their consolidated profit (including other comprehensive income), consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year then ended .<br />
<br />
Basis for Opinion<br />
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.<br />
<br />
Key Audit Report<br />
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.<br />
  </span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Key Audit Matter</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue Recognition<br />
Revenue of the Group is from sale of shares of companies listed on Stock Exchanges and Sale of Flats. Revenue is a key performance indicator of the Group<br />
</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Our audit work included, but was not restricted to, performing the following procedures:<br />
We assessed the appropriateness of the Group’s revenue recognition policies, by comparing with applicable accounting standards.<br />
We obtained an understanding of the process and assessed the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of the management’s key controls in relation to revenue recognition. We also tested the Group’s controls over timing revenue recognition.<br />
We also tested on sample basis whether revenue transactions around the year end have been recognised in appropriate period on the basis of contracts.<br />
We also reviewed the appropriateness of presentation of these events in the financial statements</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span> <br />
 <br />
Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon<br />
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.<br />
 <br />
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.<br />
<br />
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.<br />
<br />
In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.<br />
<br />
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements<br />
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records including financial information considered necessary for the preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statements. Further, in terms of the provisions of the Act the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group, covered under the Act are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. These financial statements have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.<br />
<br />
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the companies in the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.<br />
<br />
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.<br />
<br />
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements<br />
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.<br />
<br />
As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:<br />
a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. <br />
<br />
b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding company has adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.<br />
<br />
c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. <br />
d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern </span><br /><span>e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation; and <br />
f. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information/ financial statements of the entities or business activities within the Group, to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial statements of such entities included in the financial statements, of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the financial statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit <br />
<br />
opinion <br />
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. <br />
<br />
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. <br />
<br />
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. <br />
<br />
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements <br />
As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of the auditors, to the extent available, on separate financial statements of the subsidiaries, we report that the Holding Company whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have paid remuneration to their respective directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. <br />
Since Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) is Not Applicable to a Partnership Firm consolidated in the financial statements, the requirement to report any qualifications or adverse remarks under clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is Not Applicable. <br />
<br />
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: <br />
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements. <br />
b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. <br />
c. The consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements; <br />
d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015; <br />
e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary, to the extent applicable and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiarycompanies, to the extent applicable none of the directors of the Group companies covered under the Act, are disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. <br />
f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, to the extent applicable, covered under the Act, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure A’; <br />
g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors, if any, on separate financial statements as also the other financial information of the subsidiaries in India, to the extent applicable, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act: <br />
i. The Group did not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. <br />
ii. In the consolidated financial statements, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31st March, 2024 <br />
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company during the year ended 31st March, 2024. Further, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund by the subsidiary companies and associate companies covered under the Act, during the year ended 31st March, 2024 <br />
iv. a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company or its subsidiaries or its associates to or in any other persons or entities including foreign entities (‘intermediaries’) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the intermediaries shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in any other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or any such subsidiaries and its associates (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee or security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; <br />
b. The Management has represented to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds have been received by the Holding Company or any such subsidiaries and its associates from any person or the entities including foreign entities (Funding Parties) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Company shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding parties (Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee or security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries <br />
c. Based on such audit procedures performed by us, as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement. <br />
v. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year under review. <br />
vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April, 2023. During the year the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are audited under the Act, as applicable, have migrated to the Audit Trail Software and is in the process of establishing the necessary controls and documentation regarding audit trail. <br />
<br />
For G P Sharma &amp; Co LLP <br />
Chartered Accountants <br />
Firm number: 109957W / W100247 <br />
sd/- <br />
CA Utkarsh Sharma <br />
Partner <br />
M.No. 147906 <br />
UDIN: 24147906BKAKSG6313 <br />
Place : Mumbai <br />
Date: May 30, 2024<br />
<br />
<br />
“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report<br />
<br />
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) <br />
In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group as of and for the year ended 31st March 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nyssa Corporation Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary company, if any, (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as ‘the Group’) as of that date. <br />
<br />
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls <br />
The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. <br />
<br />
Auditors’ Responsibility <br />
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. </span><br /><span><br />
<br />
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. <br />
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained the audit evidence which is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, if any as aforesaid. <br />
<br />
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting <br />
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.<br />
<br />
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting <br />
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. <br />
<br />
Opinion <br />
In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, if any, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. <br />
<br />
For G P Sharma &amp; Co LLP <br />
Chartered Accountants <br />
Firm number: 109957W / W100247 <br />
sd/- <br />
CA Utkarsh Sharma <br />
Partner <br />
M.No. 147906 <br />
UDIN: 24147906BKAKSG6313 <br />
Place : Mumbai <br />
Date: May 30, 2024</span></p>
</span>
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<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March 31,2024 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March 31,2023 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 140.15 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 140.15 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Provision for doubtful Debts</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 140.15 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 140.15 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Tax Assets(Net of Provision of tax) </span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March </span><br /><span>31, 2024 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> As at March </span><br /><span>31, 2023 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Trade payable: Others </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;265.86 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;158.23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Property Tax </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;1.72 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;4.16 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> TDR Cost </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 77.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Soil Testing Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;3.55 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Total </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 5 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 81 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Purchase </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 127.27 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 158.82 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Add: DP Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.18 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.13 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Add: Securities Transaction Tax </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.76 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.58 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Add: Stock Exchange Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.20 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.24 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Less: Minority Shares</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Increase/(decrease) in Short Term Loan &amp; Advances </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.39 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;(2.60)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Increase/(decrease) in Other Current Assets </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;(2.00)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 6.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span> Other Comprehensive Income</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Profit / Loss on sale of Assets</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Increase in Advances Given </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;(697.57)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;(362.53)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Increase in Other Non Current Advances </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 75.49 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<span>Current account</span>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>F.Y. 2023-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>F.Y. 2022-23</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Interest Expense</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               0.02</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                 - </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Bank Charges</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               1.60</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               0.02</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               1.62</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>               0.02</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

   
   
   <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Particulars </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2023-24 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> F.Y. 2022-23 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Balance Written off </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;2.35 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> GST Expense </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 12.03 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Insurance Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Listing Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;3.00 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Office Expenses </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 13.78 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;7.20 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Share transfer Fees </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;1.71 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;1.15 </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Stamp Duty Charges </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.65 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Sundry Balance w/off </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;3.60 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Appeal Fees </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.20 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;